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Vision

Our vision is to be the leader in construction and property
related services.

Mission
We are committed to:

e Creating value for our customers and delivering
quality services at world class standards

e Delivering value to our shareholders through
maximizing market share and returns

Values
e Integrity
e Service

e Teamwork

e Quality

e Innovation

e Social Responsibility
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Significant Events of the Year

NEREMOE

2010

Awarded the facility management services contract of
Huawei Shanghai R&D Center
NEELR LEREFOLHREEERBEEL

Awarded the facility management services contract from

CLP Power Hong Kong Limited to manage their facility in V==

five locations in Hong Kong
BISHESNERAANREERERBE AL REAERE
RBEB5EH Zh A R

Obtained the management and operation services contract
of Hong Kong Pavilion at Shanghai World Expo 2010
1520106 Lt A B R BENERRLEREA
)

Provision of management services to Lyceum Mansion in
Shanghai
R EBHERABREETERE

Awarded “The Caring Company 5 Years Plus Logo” from
The Hong Kong Council of Social Services

ERBL RIS S R 3 [ 75 7R BESFPlus | REBRE

Provision of management services to Novel City Phase 3 in

Shanghai

7 BT HATR (it B 1R AR 15
Provision of pre-management consultancy services to
Riverwalk in Foshan

AR ILTE A B S5 1R (AT HA Y 3 B 1R R R AR 7S

2 HMEEEKEERAA 2010 FRH



Obtained the property management services contract of
Kam Lung Mansion in Yuen Long

RETHESERNMEEERB AL

MAY 1 H

Provision of property management services to Bayshore
Apartments in Aberdeen

REBIFBEEFREHRY X EE RS

Awarded the property management services contract of
Kenville Building in Mid Level
MEPRFILEENDEEERE AL

MAY F A

Provision of property management services to Parkford
Garden in Fanling
RHEBRTERE‘RDEEERY

Provision of pre-management consultancy services to
Chenzhou Dongfeng Plaza

AN BRI B 5 1R 1 BT R ¢ B TR R L AR TS

Provision of facility management services to Hong Kong
Police Headquarters
REBEREPIREREEIRRS
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Significant Events of the Year

RNEREERE

Awarded the facility management services contract of
CUTW C. College — Shantung Street Campus

REEBE XABRE =R B B LR R AR
EERBE X

Obtained the property management services contract of
Palm Beach in Tuen Mun

RSEFIFRAZNMEERERBAL

Provision of leasing agency services to Olympic Green in
Beijing
RAC R B E SR AR S IR R

HMEEEKEERAT 2010 FR

Established Qingdao branch office and obtained the
pre-management consultancy services contract of Qingdao
Sea Carnival
KRIBEDRAIRBMIEES R LRFENRMAMEER
B AR 755

Provision of pre-management services to Foshan LNTD The
Regency
AL SRR R E R s R AT R Y 3 B IR AR S

Provision of property management services to Tsui Ning
Garden in Tuen Mun

REFREEEREYEEERS



Obtained leasing agency services contract of Macau Provision of property management services to Nam Shan
Center in the Wangfujing District, Beijing Shopping Centre
BEIEREMFHFRREPIFOLEERBEL R LIS IR Y 3 B R AR TS

Provision of facility management services to Savannah

College of Arts and Design, Hong Kong Campus Awarded the “Best Practice Awards 2010 in Organizational
BiE LAV R AT 2R B8 5 IR R E B IR1E Development” from the Best Practice Management Group

L8 JEBest Practice Management GroupfB % [ SIEX£KE
BE482010 - B ZEEHE

Provision of property management services to Wing On
Court in Homantin

: o, e A » Provision of property management services to Marigold
BAXEAEERENEERRY " ’

Gardens in Kowloon Tong

BABEREFRI R LB R
OCT +A
DEC +=F

Award of asset management services — pre-management

consultancy contract by Sky Plaza Obtained the pre-management consultancy services
BASIERFEERB Y O EET IR - A1 E IR contract of Qingdao Inzone Centre
=X NESESREFOLHAAYEEEBRREELH

Synergis Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010



6

Financial Highlights
I RE

2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZEENF
Operating results (HK$'000) REEE (BT
Revenue W as 578,180 546,837
Gross profit EH 94,981 98,356
Earnings before interest, taxation, RHBRAE - THIE e
depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) B S8 AT &R 29,246 37,363
Profit attributable to equity holders of the AN A AIREAER B A
Company FEA5 5 H) 18,347 26,152
Financial position (HK'000) AR (BEF )
Total assets BEEHRA 194,227 200,824
Current assets MEEE 175,246 180,021
Net cash™® W HAO 78,055 88,737
Net assets BEFE 123,949 125,820
Per share data (HK$) sRER (BET)
Basic earnings per share FRREARZH] 0.055 0.079
Diluted earnings per share ThREE & A 0.055 0.079
Dividend per share lﬁxﬁx,u 0.050 0.075
Net assets per share f&EEFE 0.373 0.379
Key ratios FELR
Gross margin EERER 16.4% 18.0%
Net profit margin bt Sl 3.2% 4.8%
Current ratio B e 2 2.6 25
Free cash flow per operating profit? HEKgLEN s ERRERE? 45.1% 90.8%
Return on shareholders’ equity (ROE) e EEE S 14.7% 21.7%
Dividend payout ratio PISRES 90.5% 95.2%
Dividend yield g B %
Year high 2EEm 6.17% 14.42%
Year low 2F &K 3.50% 7.35%
Price to earnings ratio mAxX
Year high 2F R 25.88 12.95
Year low P ERE 14.66 6.60
M Cash and cash equivalents less bank loan O BEeRREEERRTER
@ Free cash flow is calculated based on cash generated from operations less interest @ HEReNENRBEEXBAEEARSRBREATE B
paid, income taxes paid and net capital expenditure NG REAR I FETEME

Revenue Profit Attributable to Equity Holders of the Company
Wz KRB RERFE AT
HK$'000 %% F 7T 578,180 HK$'000 ##F 7T
546,837 ' 26,304 26,152
430,488 ! 21,213 21,152
367,753 350,540 18,347
H Annual results H Annual results
06/07 07/08 08 09 10 06/07 07/08 08 09 10
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(;hairman’s Statement
FERE

Overview

I am pleased to report the annual results of Synergis Holdings Limited (the
"Company” or “Synergis”) and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”)
for the year ended 31 December 2010. In a continually challenging
economic environment, 2010 proved to be a satisfactory year, marked by
important achievements and significant progress in pursuing the Group's
diversification strategy and deploying our new strategic positioning.

The past year has been particularly demanding due primarily to the
change from an outsourcing to an insourcing model of the shopping
centre management contracts by one of Synergis’ largest customers, The
Link Management Limited (the “Link”), and the contraction of margins
from lump-sum contracts as a result of increasing material and labor
costs. Despite the difficult conditions, our disciplined management of the
business enabled us to reduce the impact of these setbacks and deliver a
slight growth in revenue, and reasonable profitability and cash flow in the
2010 Financial Year.

We continue to benefit from the consistent pursuit of the clear strategy
we set out for the sustainable growth of the Group. This not only
incorporates continual improvement of our operating performance but
also organizing in new ways to develop initiatives and extend our service
scope to more value-added services, such as repair and maintenance,
facilities improvement and building renovations in Hong Kong. In China,
for example, we have made significant progress in strengthening our Asset
Management Services (“AMS”) since their inception a year ago, with
the investment and selective recruitment of a professional leasing team
to complement our existing operational team. This enabled us to extend
our service scope to include higher margins businesses such as leasing
and technical due diligence works. Newly awarded leasing contracts
include Olympic Green, Macau Center and Sky Plaza in Beijing. Apart
from the development of the AMS business, our Facility Management
("FM") business in the Chinese Mainland is also harnessing momentum
with the award of the contract of Huawei R&D center and the successful
management of the Hong Kong Pavilion at the Shanghai World Exposition
2010.

Our business is a people business; hence we continue ardently to invest in
our people development. We have further expanded our existing extensive
training portfolio by developing the Synergis Corporate University
Program, together with the Hong Kong Management Association.
This is the first of its kind in our sector. | believe with our strong team,
robust service offerings and clear vision and strategies, we are very well
positioned for the future.

*  For identification purpose only £ {55

Chairman, Dr. Kenneth Chu Ting Kin
TE RBEEL

B 5E

AN AR 1R 2 Synergis Holdings Limited (¥ S & 38 &
EERAR) (KRR K [FEERE]) REHE
AR (W AEEDHE-_Z—ZF+-_A=1+—
HIEFEEE EUEFETMIBEALERE K
SEERAE_T-SFISHERSE  EHTZ L
SRS R BRER N SR B TE AL 7 T - ¥ AR AR P R R AR B
HRE -

BE-FLEBRR TERARMEEERATPZ—
REFEFGRAR ([EE)EESEEAONER
BN EAH - N EM R RS TRALR <28
RABKNNBYSE B ETHIRE 2RAKE
BEEENEHEEETERNEBFHMZE T
8 YE-_ZT-ZFUBRFEREEMNKEER

UEAENBMENREERR -

AEBBERFZEMARNRE RORAKE
ITERARRE R TEILAEZERR T E T HER G
¥oNBEEF T AROKE BARBEEEES
BERY  PINEEBNEERRE RERERE
FEHF -PINAREETENEEETERE ([EE
ERRB ) B —FAIBISLAR - #2110 E R tkanE
W - EXEEER UEAaRENEERK

BENERER - AEBARARBEEEE SR
X% PIEEREMERER TF - FESHEE
BRBEFBILROMRES RPIR ORI FER YD
LoREREEEERBERIN ARBETEAML
MREERE ([REEE])EBHIREEB L LR
SERNAEHLNEHORNR _Z-—ZF LEHE
PRI EE BB -

AEENRBRIAABRNES AU AT ERGRR
BERATHER AEBE - ERRENEEHI
NE BRBEREXHEARRAAERIFSER
EEABRE TEREZRENEE -AAREEE
AEBBENEENER  =ENRGHES RAHENE
R NEBC LA AR
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Qhairman’s Statement
FERE

Financial Performance

The Group's consolidated revenue was HK$578.2 million for the year
ended 31 December 2010 (31 December 2009: HK$546.8 million).
Operating profit recorded was HK$95.0 million with a margin kept at
16.4% (31 December 2009: 18.0%).

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company was HK$18.3 million
(31 December 2009: HK$26.2 million). Taking into consideration the
economic climate and given the strong cash position of the Group, the
board of directors (the “Board” or the “Directors”) of the Company has
recommended the payment of a final dividend of 3.5 HK cents per share
for the year ended 31 December 2010 (31 December 2009: 5.0 HK cents
per share). Together with the interim dividend paid in September 2010,
total dividends for the financial year will amount to 5.0 HK cents per share
(31 December 2009: 7.5 HK cents per share).

Business Review

Throughout the year, Synergis continued to develop and grow its
management portfolio in Hong Kong and the Chinese Mainland. | am
pleased to report that the Group has successfully secured and operated
several sizeable high profile FM contracts in both territories, namely, the
FM service for the power stations of CLP Power Hong Kong Limited,
the HK Police Headquarters, and the full integration of a one-stop shop
solution with our parent company, Hsin Chong Construction Group Ltd.
("HCCG"), for the provision of revitalization and facility management for
the Savannah College of Arts and Design (SCAD), which was home to the
previous North Kowloon Magistracy.

In Hong Kong, leveraging Synergis’ management portfolio of 331 private
residential and high-end properties, totaling over 33.5 million m? we
have strengthened our value added services to offer more comprehensive
integrated solutions for our customers. These include building consultancy,
repair and maintenance, improvement/renovation works, slope
maintenance and energy management.

In China, we have strengthened our AMS team through the recruitment
of leading leasing professionals to complement our operational property
and facility management professionals, and we have expanded our leasing
and pre-management consultancy services (from ECMall & Metropolis
Tower in Beijing) to Olympic Green, Macau Center, Sky Plaza, Laixi Winery
and The Paragon. Furthermore, our successful facility management of
the HK Pavilion at the World Exposition 2010 Shanghai China was highly
commended by the HKSAR Government, reflecting our professional
execution and their recognition that Synergis is the leading facility services
provider in the region. In that, our investment in China is bearing fruits as
evidenced by the increase in revenue.

Internally, the integrated central corporate services group (including
Finance, Human Resources, Learning and Development, IT, Corporate
Communications and Company Secretarial) with HCCG is progressing
seamlessly as both companies are enjoying the advantages of a larger
pool of resources with wider experience sets and enhanced efficiency.
This includes the development of our award winning Talent Management
Model as well as the Synergis Corporate University Program. Furthermore,
we benefit from greater collaboration and integration of services with our
parent company.

*  For identification purpose only 1£ (%5
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Outlook

| am pleased to see that our clear strategy to strengthen the core business
and selectively expand our value added service lines in Hong Kong and
China is growing vigorously, meeting the rising demands of the property
and facility management sectors.

Leveraging our core business in property management and maintenance
services, and benefiting from our parent, HCCG, in construction, electrical
and mechanical, and interior fit-out expertise, we are in a strong position
to take advantage of the continual need for renovation and building
consultancy, the new energy management schemes, and the HKSAR
government'’s initiatives to revitalize old industrial buildings. These
initiatives provide long-term opportunities for our maintenance business as
we maintain and enhance the value of properties for our clients.

We plan to continue refining the professional image of our FM business
and increasing market share based on the strong relationships we have
built up with our corporate clients. We believe that our experience with
Link's management contract will be advantageous in pursuing further
car park operation business. Furthermore, the Government Property
Agency ("GPA") has awarded us a 4-year term contract for the provision
of property and facility management services for a portfolio of 39 office
buildings and quarters for senior civil servants commencing April 2011.
The GPA contract will enhance our FM portfolio as well as demonstrate
Synergis’ capability in mobilizing and delivering large scale FM services.

In China, the rapid real estate development provides significant
opportunities for AMS business, as we partner with an expanding
portfolio of reputable developers and real estate investment funds. Hence,
not only will we actively expand our operational FM services in China,
but we will also aggressively expand our leasing business to cater to their
imminent needs.

We will continue to leverage the integration with the HCCG to further
improve operational efficiency and to offer breadth and depth in the
provision of services for clients seeking innovatory and cost-effective total
building and property-related solutions.

Looking ahead, the Board is in no doubt that the strong foundations built
over the last couple of years will begin to yield significant dividends in
terms of growth as our service offering becomes yet more comprehensive
and competitive. We believe that we are on track to achieve our long-term
vision of being the best in the industry.

Appreciation

On behalf of the Board, may | express my heartfelt appreciation to our
shareholders, business partners, clients and suppliers for their continued
support and confidence in our team. | would also like to thank each
member of our team for their assiduous efforts in contributing to the
strength of our business and to positioning Synergis for the future.

Kenneth Chu Ting Kin
Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 March 2011
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Group Structure
EERE
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* For identification purposes only {3451/
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Management Discussion and Analysis
SEEIERECI R il

Financial Performance

The Group reports a consolidated revenue of HK$578.2 million for the
year ended 31 December 2010 (2009: HK$546.8 million), an increase
of 5.7% compared with the last year. Gross profit slightly decreased by
HK$3.4 million to HK$95.0 million, being 3.5% below last year's HK$98.4
million.

General and administrative expenses increased by 9.8% to HK$74.2
million from HK$67.6 million. As a percentage of revenue (12.8%), this is
similar to last year. The increase arose mainly from the investments made
for our new Asset Management Services business team and corporate
service resources to support the business expansion in the Chinese
Mainland. Such investments are needed before targeted growth in clients,
business and revenues can be achieved.

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for the year was
HK$18.3 million, a decrease of 29.8% compared with last year. Earnings
per share were 5.5 HK cents for the year (2009: 7.9 HK cents).

Business Segments Results

Property and Facility Management Services

The revenue contribution from Property and Facility Management
Services grew by 4.9% to HK$514.1 million (2009: HK$490.2 million).
Revenue improved as a result of the award of several new facility
management contracts in Hong Kong by the corporate clients, including
MTR Corporation Limited, Hong Kong Police Headquarters and CLP
Power Hong Kong Limited; as well as new contracts awarded by Huawei
Technologies Co., Ltd. ("Huawei”) for its R&D Center and the Hong Kong
Pavilion at the World Exposition 2010 in Shanghai, together with two
Asset Management Services (“AMS"”) contracts with Macau Center and
Sky Plaza in Beijing. The increase in revenue from these new contracts
was partially offset by the expiration of shopping centres management
contracts from The Link Management Limited (the “Link”). Keen
competition in the industry and the rising labor cost pressure in Hong
Kong has caused in a slight decrease in gross profit by 1.7% to 16.5%
over the year.

Moreover, in addition to property management in the Chinese Mainland,
the Group has expanded its investment into AMS business to include
leasing, consulting services and shopping mall operations. This has led to
the increase in general and administrative expenses. The earnings before
tax from the business segment hence decreased by 31.9% to HK$20.5
million when compared with the last year.

Managing Director, Dr. Fan Cheuk Hung
EFRLE BagEL

RBER
AEEBE_T—ZEF+_A=Z+—BLFEH
B4R A WS B 578,200,000 (ZEZE N FE B
546,800,0007T ) + E2 % 4F [ HAMALL 18 005.7 % © EHEE
R 0 A #53,400,0007T 2 7 #595,000,0007T * B EF
Y78 #98,400,0007T R [£3.5% °

— & 1T B S B #567,600,0007T 18 119.8% & 78
#74,200,000 0 E W ZZ A Dt A12.8% @ B X F 4
B MBI ERANALEYUTNEEETERENE
BEBELRE  UREREEREERALIES
WMD) SRS IER T B NEE BB IR E - B e
BEREP (MRS T AMNEREENS BB
go

AR BIARFEREEE AR T &7E%18,300,000
TT BEEFER AL R 29.8% - KREEFR BB
BEES S (ZEZTNF BE79M) -

ERoEEE

YRR TR TE
MENEBEEREOBZTE EF4.9% 2 EE
514,100,0007T ( ZZFZ N4 : ##490,200,0007T ) °
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AI([EADAEMBEFRLE T —ZTF HFHRE
BEeRBRENFTALY ERMERIE R ZBMAP LK
FEEBEBYPONEEEERS ([BETIERSE])
AR - REBELEHA NN NEEEETESR
AR ([EBE]ESEEA O M mE LD Y-
EANBF R RBES TA ERMNEE S - B s 2
BE—FEMEBRL1.7%216.5% ©

PN BT EFBEAMKYEEYEEE  AEETER
HRNEETERGES UWaREHAE BERREME
YIEiseE FAimsl B —MEITHEIEMN 255
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Management Discussion and Analysis
SEENEREC N i)

Financial Performance (continued)

Business Segments Results (Continued)

Supporting Services to Property and Facility Management

Total revenue from supporting services increased by 13.1% to HK$64.1
million (2009: HK$56.7 million). All services reported a steady growth for
the year, especially for repair and maintenance services. However, the high
labor costs exerted pressures on the cleaning services business. As a result,
the earnings before tax from the supporting services slightly decreased by
6.3% amounting to HK$6.0 million (2009: HK$6.4 million).

Business and Operations Review

Overview

In 2010, Hong Kong exhibited visible signs of a bounce-back in
economy and registered a better than expected positive growth over
the previous year. Benefiting from its close linkage with the motherland
and low interest rates, the property market was vibrant in terms of both
transaction prices and volume. While the property market continued
to experience buoyant sales activity and increasing prices, the property
services business environment remained highly competitive.

Hong Kong

Amid the challenging and competitive business environment, the Group
remains one of the market leaders by understanding our clients’ various
needs and providing them with tailor-made services and effective solutions
in managing their assets. For the year ended 31 December 2010, the
Group managed a total of 331 sites in Hong Kong; the size of the
residential portfolio increased 9% to over 164,000 units. With the in-take
of many new and prestigious facility management contracts, we managed
over 33.5 million m? of commercial and facility space at the financial year
end, which was a significant growth compared with last year.

By setting up the “Elite Services” Team to offer premium and highly
personalized total management services, the Group was able to
secure several up-market residential property management contracts.
Leveraging our solid customer base and professional brand in the
Facility Management (“FM") market, our FM team has made great
strides in acquiring prestigious projects in town including a five-year
facility management contract from CLP Power Hong Kong Limited
to manage their three major power stations in Hong Kong and
providing comprehensive facility management to the Hong Kong Police
Headquarters building. By working closely with our parent company,
Hsin Chong Construction Group Ltd. ("HCCG"), which has revitalized
the historic North Kowloon Magistracy building to become the home of
Savannah College of Arts and Design (SCAD), in September 2010 the
Group was awarded a contract for providing facility management services
for this leading site for the study of digital media in Asia, which has a
gross floor area (“GFA") over 7,500m? .

Chinese Mainland

Property and Facility Management Services

With a solid foundation and a team not only experienced in providing
management services on the Chinese Mainland but also a deep
understanding of the needs and demands of our clients, the Group
has made significant progress in obtaining significant consulting and
management service contracts from renowned developers in Shanghai,
Hunan, Guangzhou and Qingdao during the year.

*  For identification purpose only 1E 445
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Business and Operations Review (Continued)
Overview (Continued)

Chinese Mainland (Continued)

Property and Facility Management Services (Continued)

In Shanghai, where the Group has a strong track record and an
experienced team, we have successfully secured contracts from
both existing and new customers. The Group was awarded several
management service contracts for luxury residential properties: namely, the
Lyceum Mansion (B2 /A8 ) , a 52-unit luxurious residential development
located in the affluent residential and retail area in Luwan District;
and Novel City Phase 3(5k¥T4k =Hi), which is a mixed development
consisting of 576 high-end residential units, a retail mall, office and car
park facilities, amounting to a GFA of 53,300m?. The Group has also
obtained the pre-management contract for The Paragon (/X% Af8),
which is a landmark residence project developed by CapitaLand (China)
Investment Co., Ltd. in the former French Concession. The development
consists of distinguished apartments, a private clubhouse and a high-end
commercial complex with a total GFA of 115,500m?.

As a recognized quality facility manager, the Group was appointed by
Huawei for its new R&D Center in Jingiao District, Pudong, Shanghai.
Our on-site project team has started to provide daily facility management
services to this mega R&D center with a total GFA of 320,000m? since
February 2010.

Another achievement for the Group was the award of the prestigious
operations and management contract of the Hong Kong Pavilion at
the Shanghai World Exposition 2010. Our project team managed the
Pavilion during March to October 2010, successfully received over 2
million visitors and VIPs. The team’s professionalism and quality services
have won high recognition from the HKSAR Government officials. The
successful execution of this project delivery further demonstrated our
strong management capability and enhanced the brand of Synergis in the
market.

Furthermore, the Group has continued to expand its consultancy services
with other established developers in the region. The Group has started
providing property management consultancy services for a large-scale
commercial complex “Riverwalk” (# &%) in Foshan. The project
comprises an office building, luxury residential blocks, a shopping mall and
a hotel with a GFA of 260,000m?. In addition, the Group was awarded
a commercial consultancy contract for Dong Feng Plaza (&%) in
Hunan. This is an integrated commercial development comprising high-
class residential, shopping centre and hotel, with a GFA of 380,000m?.
Our team will provide marketing positioning and design layout concepts
for the project. At the year end, we were also awarded the pre-
management service contract for Le Palais (5 8%[& ) , which is a medium
to high-end residential development with a total GFA of 58,000m?
containing high-rise residential blocks and villas developed by the K Wah
Group in Guangzhou Huadu District.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
SEENERECI N i)

Business and Operations Review (Continued)
Overview (Continued)

Chinese Mainland (Continued)

Property and Facility Management Services (Continued)

As mentioned in the Interim Report, the Group has set up a branch office
in Qingdao as a strategic foothold to expand into selected high-growth
second-tier cities in the Chinese Mainland. The Group has satisfactory
progress by acquiring three consultancy contracts in Qingdao. These
include a high-class residential development at Qingdao Sea Carnival (&
B8 F3%%), a complex development named Inzone Mall ($RBEFR )
and a marketing feasibility service for a newly-built winery project in Laixi.

Asset Management Services

Considering that the long-term growth of the Group lies in the Chinese
Mainland market and the need to expand our service offerings to fully
cater to the huge market opportunities, the Group has been actively
recruiting talented staff to strengthen our Asset Management Services to
provide a comprehensive range of AMS to sophisticated property owners
and institutional real estate investors. The Group has made satisfactory
progress by acquiring leasing agency and AMS pre-management contracts
for some of the most renowned commercial projects in Beijing in the
second half of 2010. These include Olympic Green (¥1B &), which
is a former central arena of Beijing Olympic Games situated in the central
district of Beijing Olympic Park, with a total GFA of 140,000m?. The Group
has also won two AMS contracts in Beijing in October 2010. These include
the Macau Center (BP9 ) , a commercial building with total GFA of
87,000m?, located in the Wanfujing District ( EfF4F) , the heart of the
business area in Beijing and the Sky Plaza (¥ ¥ H L) , which is
an office-cum-retail project located in Xichang District, Beijing, amounting
to a GFA of 69,520m?. With the in-take of these new contracts, the team
has been recruiting talented staff and gathering momentum in delivering
high-quality services for our customers.

Outlook

Hong Kong

The property and facility management market in Hong Kong is mature
and highly competitive. In order to maintain a sustainable growth for the
Group, the Group is actively exploring new value-added services for our
clients and hence expanding our business lines. Our main strategy in 2011
is to promote “Synergis Plus” services to our customers: providing extra
value to our clients by enhancing the value of their properties and further
improving their living and working environment through various initiatives.
One of the differentiating initiatives is to promote our unique “Building
Life Cycle Maintenance Model” to existing and potential clients. With
project consultancy and maintenance capabilities from our subsidiaries,
the Group is able to provide a one-stop shop property enhancement and
maintenance service for all types of buildings, undertaking any large-scale
renovation or improvement works. With solid experience in energy and
security management, the Group will also proactively conduct energy and
security assessments for the managed properties and provide quality and
comprehensive solutions to save operational costs and further enhance
the peace of mind of our clients.
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Outlook (continued)

Hong Kong (Continued)

With the HKSAR Government's introduction in April 2010 of new
measures to promote revitalisation of old industrial buildings through the
conversion of vacant or under-utilised industrial buildings, the Group has
formed a strategic alliance with a leading surveying firm to provide a one-
stop shop service for industrial building owners, ranging from feasibility
study, conversion application and finance arrangements in the initial stage,
to building alteration and additional works, leasing and daily management
after revitalization. It is encouraging to note that positive feedback has
been received and initial discussions with potential industrial building
owners have already started following our recent promotion campaign. By
leveraging the expertise of the Group's subsidiaries and technical support
from HCCG, the Group will be able to grasp this immense business
opportunity in the near future.

In addition to the above corporate strategies, the Group has been
awarded a four-year property and facility management contract from the
Government Property Agency to manage a portfolio of 39 office buildings
and quarters for senior civil servants, commencing April 2011. This
portfolio has a GFA of approximately 215,000m? and 1,700 residential
units. Leveraging our commendable customer reference in facility
management in Hong Kong through the Group’s years of commitment
in providing solutions to corporate clients for their non-core business
operations activities, the Group is confident of capturing the opportunities
brought about by the continuing outsourcing activities of the HKSAR
Government departments and other large corporations.

Chinese Mainland

China’s economy continued to grow strongly in 2010. In view of the
growing concern over the inflation hike and more quantitative easing
measures in Western economies, the People’s Bank of China raised the
bank reserve ratio nine times since 2010 to a historical high level of 20%
for major commercial banks. The austerity measures launched in the
residential market, which reduced the home sales revenue of developers
and a restriction on loans to developers from banks or trust companies,
undermined developers’ cash flow. As a result, developers tended to sell
their non-core assets (non-residential properties) or to form joint ventures
with institutional investors in order to improve their cash flow. Buyers of
these non-core assets included insurance companies, banking institutions
and private equity (PE) funds etc. Due to a change in policy in September
2010 that allows domestic insurance companies to invest 10% of their
total assets as of the end of the preceding quarter in all sectors of real
estate except for residential, several major deals of office/mixed-use
properties purchase were clinched late last year by insurance companies.
With these policy effects, we envisage the investment of insurance
companies, the expected emergence of RMB REIT funds and other
domestic institutional investors will flow into non-residential properties
such as shopping malls and offices, which will provide ample business
opportunities to the Group as we focus on providing AMS services to the
non-residential sector.
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Outlook (continued)

Chinese Mainland (Continued)

With our unique AMS business model and dedicated professional team,
our talented team provides comprehensive services including leasing,
consultancy, shopping mall operations and engineering services such as
green building consultancy and FM technical due diligence services. With
global concern over environmental sustainability and carbon footprint
reduction, more and more innovative developers are committed to
environmental-friendly design and operated properties to save operational
costs and to enhance the asset value. Hence, with solid experience
brought by our LEED Accredited Professionals, green building services are
another business line that has a high potential development in the long-
run.

With the acquisition of various contracts of leasing agency, marketing
positioning and AMS in the second half of 2010, the team continues to
focus on building up a solid operating platform and project showcase to
reinforce our brand in the market. With enhanced business development
capability and client networks, the Group will especially target insurance
companies, investment funds and developers who wish to sustain the
quality and value of their property portfolios to support their own
branding. The Group will adopt an aggressive approach to future business
expansion in various cities with high growth potential. We believe our
unique business model, strong management team and proven expertise
will enable us to capitalize upon the strong economic and property market
growth in the Mainland.

Financial and Capital Resources

Treasury Management

The Group's treasury management adopts a conservative approach in
the management of its financial risks and resources, under the ongoing
supervision of the Executive Directors.

The Group has a strong financial position and liquidity, and does not have
any debt and hence no interest rate risk.

The Group's business has been conducted primarily in Hong Kong and a
majority of its assets and liabilities are denominated in Hong Kong Dollars,
and hence it has very limited foreign currency exposure. The growth
in Chinese Mainland has been funded via permanent capital injection,
which is for long-term and as such foreign currency hedging is considered
unnecessary.

It is the Group’s policy not to enter into derivative transactions for
speculative purposes. It is also the Group’s policy not to invest liquidity
in financial products, including hedge funds or similar vehicles, with
significant underlying leverage or derivative exposure.

Cash Management
The Group operates a central cash management for all of its subsidiaries
with the cash mainly placed in deposits with a diversified portfolio of
licensed banks in Hong Kong. The Group has sufficient internal cash and
bank facilities to finance its operations and take advantage of potential
business opportunities.
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Human Resources
At 31 December 2010, the Group employed a total of 5,750 (2009:
approximately 5,280) staff in Hong Kong and the Chinese Mainland.

In view of the rapid growth of the Group, a competent and stable
workforce is essential for meeting the Group’s operational needs and
exceeding customers’ expectations. The Group has defined a Talent
Management Model to manage all Human Resources activities. The
Model uses a competence-based approach to ensure quality recruitment,
training, performance review and succession planning. It also addresses
key issues in staff retention through communication programs,
workshops, and a series of staff loyalty programs. This model has won a
number of awards in Human Resource and Organization Development
competitions.

Highlights of this model include the introduction of the Synergis Corporate
University program, a program jointly developed with the Hong Kong
Management Association. Subsidies are provided to our officer grade
staff to enroll in a customized professional diploma program which will
eventually lead to a Degree program. This initiative is helpful in attracting
and retaining talent for the Company. Taking into consideration business
growth, the staff requirements for both Hong Kong and the Chinese
Mainland have been defined. Besides external recruitment, internal talent
pools are identified through staff work achievements and performance
reviews. Personal development plans are developed to provide exposure
to higher accountabilities before promotion assessment. The Group
sets its remuneration policy by referencing prevailing market conditions
and formulates a performance-based reward system with a view to
maintaining market competitiveness for attracting and retaining high
caliber staff. The remuneration packages of Hong Kong staff include basic
salary, discretionary bonus and other benefits such as a medical scheme
and contribution to retirement funds.

Incentive bonus scheme and the share options scheme are set up for
senior management staff to provide initiatives to align their performance
with the overall profitability and development of the Group. Such
management bonuses are calculated through a formula tied to the
Group's net profit and approved by the Board.

Employees on the Chinese Mainland are remunerated in accordance with
local market terms and welfare policies.

Fan Cheuk Hung
Managing Director

Hong Kong, 25 March 2011
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Biographies of the Directors

ESZER

Dr. Kenneth Chu Ting Kin (Aged 36)
Dr. Kenneth Chu Ting Kin (“Dr. Kenneth Chu”) was appointed as a Non-
executive Director and Chairman of the Company on 17 February 2011.

Dr. Kenneth Chu was appointed as a non-executive director of HCCG
on 19 December 2007 and has been also appointed as the chairman of
HCCG with effect from 17 February 2011.

Dr. Kenneth Chu was educated at The University of Western Ontario in
Canada. He was honored with a Doctorate of Laws by his alma mater for
his contributions in sports leisure development and community services in
China and Hong Kong. Dr. Kenneth Chu is the vice chairman of Mission
Hills Group (“MHG") and is responsible for planning and managing the
construction and design of sports and property assets of MHG, including
championship golf courses and residential properties. Dr. Kenneth Chu
together with his father Dr. David Chu Shu Ho (“Dr. David Chu"”) are
named by the "Golf Inc.” as one of the top 35 most influential persons
(ranked 9th) in the golf world in 2010. He has over 15 years of experience
in property and golf asset development, and has been managing MHG in
developing assets by blending sports, business, culture, leisure and living
components. Dr. Kenneth Chu has been actively involved in community
services in China and Hong Kong to promote interaction and collaboration
between China and Hong Kong young business leaders, including being a
member of Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference of Hainan
Committee, a standing committee member of All-China Youth Federation,
a vice chairman of Hong Kong United Youth Association, a standing
committee member of Tianjin Youth Federation, a director of Hong Kong
Chiu Chow Chamber of Commerce Limited and a member of Sir Murray
MacLehose Trust Fund Investment Advisory Committee.

Dr. Kenneth Chu is a director of Upper Luck Holdings Limited, Mission
Hills Golf Club Limited and Carrick Worldwide Limited, all of which are
the controlling shareholders of the Company. Dr. Kenneth Chu is the son
of Dr. David Chu, the ultimate controlling shareholder of the Company.
He is also the brother of Dr. Catherine Chu, an Executive Director of the
Company, and Mr. Tenniel Chu, a Non-executive Director of the Company.
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Mr. Wilfred Wong Ying Wai, 58S, /2 MPA, BSoc.5c. (aged 58)

Mr. Wilfred Wong Ying Wai (“Mr. Wong”) was appointed as an Executive
Director and the Executive Deputy Chairman of the Board in September
2008. He is a member of the remuneration and nomination committee
and the executive committee of the Company and the executive
management committee of the Group.

Mr. Wong is also an executive director and the deputy chairman of HCCG
and a director of certain subsidiaries of the Company.

Mr. Wong was educated at Harvard University, University of Oxford, The
University of Hong Kong and The Chinese University of Hong Kong. He
was awarded the Silver Bauhinia Star Medal by the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region (“HKSAR"”) Government in 2007.

Mr. Wong joined the administrative officer grade of the Hong Kong
Government in 1975 and served in many senior directorate positions until
1992. Since then, he has held senior management positions in a number
of well known Hong Kong listed companies in property development and
construction business sectors including K. Wah International Holdings
Limited, Henderson China Holdings Limited and the Shui On Group.

He was appointed as an official adviser to the drafting of the Basic Law
for HKSAR (1985 to 1990) and subsequently appointed by The National
People’s Congress of the People’s Republic of China (“NPC") as a member
of the Preparatory Committee relating to the establishment of HKSAR
(1993 to 1997). Currently, he is a deputy of NPC.

Mr. Wong is also the chairman of the Court and Council of the Hong
Kong Baptist University; the chairman of the Hong Kong International Film
Festival Society Limited; the chairman of the Hong Kong Arts Development
Council; the president of the Business and Professionals Federation of
Hong Kong; and a board member of the Airport Authority Hong Kong,
the Hong Kong Tourism Board and a member of the Hong Kong Film
Development Council and a member of the Commission on Strategic
Development of the HKSAR Government. Mr. Wong is an independent
non-executive director of Xinyi Glass Holdings Limited, which is listed on
the main board of the Stock Exchange, and the non-executive chairman of
Yangtze China Investment Limited, which is listed on London AIM.
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ESZER

Dr. Fan Cheuk Hung (aged 56)

Dr. Fan Cheuk Hung (“Dr. Fan”) was appointed as Executive Director
and Managing Director of the Company on 16 September 2003. He
is a member of the executive management committee of the Group
and member of the executive committee of the Company. Dr. Fan is
responsible for the strategic planning, business development and overall
operations of the Group. He joined the Company in 1997 before the
Company'’s listing on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in 2003.

Dr. Fan is one of the Hong Kong property management industry’s pioneers
in the implementation of TQM for achieving performance excellence of
the Company. Dr. Fan was conferred honorary Doctorate of Laws (Honoris
Causa) from the Bulacan State University of Philippine in 2009. He also
holds a diploma in Housing Management from The University of Hong
Kong, and is a fellow member of The Chartered Institute of Housing,
The Hong Kong Institute of Housing and The Hong Kong Institute of
Facility Management. He is a Registered Professional Housing Manager
registered under The Housing Managers Registration Board. Dr. Fan has
over 27 years of experience in property and facility management. Prior to
joining the Group in 1997, Dr. Fan had been employed by the Hong Kong
Housing Department and large-scale Hong Kong property developers for
approximately 15 years.
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Dr. Catherine Chu, BSc, MSc, PhD (aged 33)

Dr. Catherine Chu ("Dr. Catherine Chu”) joined the Group in February
2009 and was appointed an Executive Director of the Company on 11
September 2009. She is also a member of the executive committee of the
Company and the executive management committee of the Group.

Dr. Catherine Chu is also an executive director and a member of executive
committee of HCCG. Dr. Catherine Chu has the overall responsibility for
formulating and overseeing the strategic development of the Group’s
business operations and internal corporate functions. Dr. Catherine Chu
holds a PhD and Master degree from the London School of Economics
in the United Kingdom. Prior to joining the Group, she had spent over 7
years working as a consultant and researcher for a global management
consulting firm and established corporations with main focus in providing
corporate strategy analysis and solution advisory services in the United
Kingdom.

Dr. Catherine Chu is the daughter of Dr. David Chu, the ultimate
controlling shareholder of the Company. She is also the sister of Dr.
Kenneth Chu, the Non-executive Chairman of the Company, and Mr.
Tenniel Chu, a Non-executive Director of the Company.
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E=ZER

Mr. Tenniel Chu (aged 34)

Mr. Tenniel Chu (“Mr. Tenniel Chu”) was appointed as a Non-executive
Director of the Company on 16 September 2008. He is also a member of
the Audit Committee of the Company.

Mr. Tenniel Chu is an executive director of Mission Hills Golf Club Limited,
a controlling shareholder of the Company. He graduated from the
University of Toronto in Canada with a degree in economics and further
completed a post-graduate study for professional golf management at
Humber College in Canada. Mr. Tenniel Chu plays a vital role in enticing
international events to the Mission Hills Group including negotiation with
golfing bodies, television rights negotiation and the staging of events.
He is responsible for developing the international relations for the golf
business of the Mission Hills Golf through Golf World networking and
international tournaments. He is also involved in the strategic planning of
negotiation and execution of golfers’ visits to the Mission Hill Group. Prior
to joining the Mission Hills Group, Mr. Tenniel Chu had previously worked
at the Professional Golfers’ Association of America (PGA of America)
headquarter under the supervision of Mr. Peter Davison where he
underwent an unique management training program for golf operations,
PGA Tournament event organization, golf maintenance, golf shops and
merchandising/investor control. Mr. Tenniel Chu is actively involved in the
Hong Kong and China charity and community services. He is the honorary
president of the Hong Kong Golf Media Association, an honorary advisor
of the China-HK Executive Women'’s Golf Association and a member of
the programme and fund raising committee of The Dragon Foundation.

Mr. Tenniel Chu is the son of Dr. David Chu, the ultimate controlling
shareholder of the Company. He is also the brother of Dr. Kenneth Chu,
the Non-executive Chairman of the Company, and Dr. Catherine Chu, an
Executive Director of the Company.

MEEEEEARAT 2010 F8)

Mr. Tenniel Chu
N
Non-executive Director

HHITEE

RBIBELE (3450)
REmEL ([REREE]) RZZETNFAATR
AEZEIRARBPERITES - HANR/ARRAZER

ZBEEKE-

KRR %A B R A B % A% B Mission Hills Golf Club
LimitedZITE S - REERMEAZRHEZKRE
R ESB LB BERENENERSREKEE
BRAREERERZ RSB ENBREE RN
ZETEERRETFEEEZAR  BIFEaBAKE
BEN AN ERERNENENEES -FAESER
BUHHtRERRRAZ EERERENEFBE
B AEEERIEBRRE e RARERELH
BRER - B2 R R T B B e R Ak E
HpSRREE - RINARSEER  RERLESHE
BRBENAETE TN EARESR ARG EE
IV W27 @REE  EHEEEBE SRR
CEE BHBHRE SHRARSEEHEE RS
SREEER 2 BEEEEIIRE KRR LEREK
SHEEERPEAZ NFREEEE -RABERRKX
EEperEEeR PASELTaBRREkRe
FEBERREEBESCEDESZLZEGrEE-

RPBELERARBARRERBERAIRE LN
T RIARARBFFRITIERFRELNRERA
REARTEERZRBE LM -



Mr. Barry John Buttifant

FCCA, FCMI(UK), FCPA, FHKMA, FHKIoD (aged 66)

Mr. Barry John Buttifant (“Mr. Buttifant”) was appointed as an Executive
Director of the Company on 27 September 2008 and re-designated as a
Non-executive Director on 19 March 2009.

Mr. Buttifant is a non-executive director of HCCG. Mr. Buttifant is a
fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants,
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Chartered
Management Institute, The Hong Kong Management Association and The
Hong Kong Institute of Directors. He is an executive director and group
chief executive officer of IDT International Limited and an independent
non-executive director of Giordano International Limited and Daiwa
Associate Holdings Limited, all of which are listed on the Stock Exchange.
He is also a non-executive director of China Nepstar Chain Drugstore
Ltd., which is listed on the New York Stock Exchange and a non-executive
director of Global-Tech Advanced Innovations Inc., which is currently listed
on NASDAQ. He has been resident in Hong Kong for over 31 years.
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ESZER

Mr. Stephen Ip Shu Kwan, GBS, JP (aged 59)

Mr. Stephen Ip Shu Kwan (“Mr. Ip”) was appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company on 27 September 2008. He is
the chairman of the remuneration and nomination committee of the
Company. He is an independent non-executive director of Yangtze China
Investment Limited which is a company listed on AIM of the London
Stock Exchange and a subsidiary of Mission Hills Group. He is also an
independent non-executive director of China Resources Cement Holdings
Limited, Lai Sun Development Company Limited, PICC Property and
Casualty Company Limited, Viva China Holdings Limited and Goldpoly
New Energy Holdings Limited, all of which are listed on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Mr. Ip graduated from the University of Hong Kong with a degree in
Social Sciences in 1973. He subsequently pursued post-graduate studies in
Oxford University and Harvard Business School.

Mr. Ip joined the Hong Kong Government in November 1973 and was
promoted to the rank of Director of Bureau in April 1997. He worked in
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region Government as a Principal
Official from July 1997 to June 2007. Senior positions held by Mr. Ip in
the past included Commissioner of Insurance, Commissioner for Labour,
Secretary for Economic Services and Secretary for Financial Services.

Mr. Ip took up the position of Secretary for Economic Development and
Labour on 1 July 2002. His portfolio in respect of economic development
covered air and sea transport, logistics development, tourism, energy,
postal services, meteorological services, competition and consumer
protection. He was also responsible for labour policies including matters
relating to employment services, labour relations and employees’ rights.
Mr. Ip retired from the Hong Kong Government in July 2007.

Mr. Ip received the Gold Bauhinia Star award from the Hong Kong
Government in 2001, and is an unofficial Justice of the Peace.
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Mr. Kan Fook Yee, s5S (aged 74)

Mr. Kan Fook Yee (“Mr. Kan"”) was appointed as an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Company on 27 September 2008. He is also a
member of the remuneration and nomination committee of the Company.

Mr. Kan holds a Doctor of Law degree from the China University of
Political Science and Law. He is a practising barrister at law, a fellow
member of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators and a fellow member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors.

Mr. Kan has over 30 years of experience in the real estate and property
field and is a practising Barrister-at-law in Hong Kong. He is also the
independent non-executive director of Winfoong International Limited
which is listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange.
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Mr. David Yu Hon To (aged 63)

Mr. David Yu Hon To (“Mr. Yu”) was appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company on 27 September 2008. He is also
a chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company.

Mr. Yu is a fellow of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales and an associate of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. He has extensive experience in the fields of auditing,
corporate finance, financial investigation and corporate management. He
was formerly a partner of an international accounting firm, and is the vice
chairman of MCL Partners Limited, a Hong Kong-based financial advisory
and investment firm.

He is currently an independent non-executive director of several
other companies listed on the Stock Exchange, namely China Datang
Corporation Renewable Power Co., Limited, Great China Holdings
Limited, Haier Electronics Group Co., Ltd., Hong Kong Energy (Holdings)
Limited, Media Chinese International Limited, One Media Group Limited,
Playmates Holdings Limited, Sateri Holdings Limited, TeleEye Holdings
Limited and VXL Capital Limited.
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Mr. Wong Tsan Kwong, OB, QPM, CPM (aged 65)
Mr. Wong Tsan Kwong (“Mr. Wong") was appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company on 27 September 2008. He is also
a member of the audit committee of the Company.

Mr. Wong joined the Hong Kong Police Force as an inspector in 1963 and
was appointed as Deputy Commissioner in July 1994. He retired from
active service in January 2001.

Mr. Wong has attended professional courses overseas including FBI
National Academy in Quantico, United States, Henley Management
College in United Kingdom and Royal College of Defence Studies in the
United Kingdom.

Mr. Wong was the director of Sunbase International (Holdings) Limited
from 2001 to 2008 and he was also a director of Sunbase International
Properties Management Limited from 2003 to 2008. He is currently a
co-opted member of the Disciplinary Committee of the Estate Agents
Authority.
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Ms. Brenda Yau Shuk Mee, aged 50, is a director of certain subsidiaries
of the Company, Chief Operating Officer of Synergis Management
Services Limited and a member of the executive management committee
of the Group. Ms. Yau is responsible for the overall supervision of the
services contracts with the Hong Kong Housing Authority and The Link
Management Limited and Group’s operations in procurement control,
and operation excellence. She holds a Bachelor of Housing Management
degree from The University of Hong Kong. She is a Registered Professional
Housing Manager registered under the Housing Managers Registration
Board, a member of The Chartered Institute of Housing (Asian Pacific
Branch), and a member of The Hong Kong Institute of Housing. Ms. Yau
joined the Group in 2000 and has over 27 years of experience in property
management and functional administration.

Mr. Alfonso Chu Hin Ming, aged 53, is the managing director (China)
of Synergis Property Services (Beijing) Co., Limited and a member of the
executive management committee of the Group. Mr. Chu is responsible
for the overall strategic planning, development and expansion of business
in the Chinese Mainland. He holds a Master in Business Administration
from The University of Macau (formerly known as University of East Asia,
Macau) and is a member of each of Chartered Institute of Building, UK
and Royal Institute of Chartered Surveyors, UK. Mr. Chu joined the Group
in 2010 and has over 32 years of extensive real estate industry experience
in Hong Kong and the Chinese Mainland.
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Mr. Henry Tsang Tin Po, aged 50, is a director of certain subsidiaries
of the Company, chief operation officer of the Group’s business in
the Chinese Mainland and a member of the executive management
committee of the Group. Mr. Tsang is responsible for the business
development and management operation in the Chinese Mainland. He
holds a Bachelor of Housing Management degree from The University of
Hong Kong. He is a Registered Professional Housing Manager registered
under the Housing Managers Registration Board, a corporate member
of The Chartered Institute of Housing and a member of The Hong Kong
Institute of Housing. Mr. Tsang joined the Group in 1995 and has over 25
years of property management experience.

Mr. Manijit Singh Sagar, aged 56, is the Head of Facility Management
(FM) and a member of the executive management committee of the
Group. His responsibilities include developing and managing all FM
operations in Hong Kong/China and delivering a high quality service to
meet customer expectations. Prior to joining Synergis, he has worked with
number of well known fortune 500 companies, directly or as a service
provider. His recent roles include Regional Director/Vice President of
Facilities Management, Eastern Europe for a large Catering/FM company,
Global Director Real Estate and Facilities Management for an IT company
and Director Business Development AsiaPac for one of the largest FM
companies in the world.

Mr. Manjit Singh Sagar hold a BSc (Hons) in Electrical Engineering from
Greenwich University, UK. He is a true FM practitioner having worked at
all levels and has spoken at number of FM events in Asia. He joined the
Group in February 2011 and has over 30 years of experience in Facilities
Management.
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Mr. Matthew Chong Hon Tak, aged 43, is the general manager
(technical) and a member of the executive management committee of the
Group. Mr. Chong is responsible for managing the technical operations in
Hong Kong and the business operation of Optimum Engineering Limited,
a subsidiary responsible for repair and maintenance services. He holds a
Master degree in Property Development and Investment and a Bachelor
degree in Building Engineering. He is a Registered Professional Surveyors
under Surveyors Registration Board, a member of The Hong Kong Institute
of Surveyors, a professional member of The Royal Institution of Chartered
Surveyors and a member of The Chartered Institute of Building. He
joined the Group in 2001 and has over 19 years of building maintenance
experience.

Ms. Catherine Kung Mei Lam, aged 33, is a senior manager —
corporate strategy and development, and a member of the executive
management committee of the Group. She is a director of a number of
wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company. Ms. Kung is responsible for
the overall strategic planning for business development activities and
corporate development of the Group. She holds a Bachelor of Business
Administration degree from The Chinese University of Hong Kong. She
joined the Group in 2001.
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Mr. Steve Chow Wing Ping, aged 58, joined the Group as the human
resources director in July 2007 and is a member of the executive
management committee of the Group. He is responsible for the human
resources planning and organization development activities. With
merging of the corporate support services of the Group and HCCG in
March 2009, Mr. Chow has been serving as HR director of HCCG to
provide HR services to the Group. He holds a Master degree in Urban
Affairs and a Bachelor degree in Business Administration. He has 20 years
of executive experience in managing corporate management, including
human resources, training, administration and customer services etc. He
had been the associate consultant to a number of management and
service consultant firms before joining the Group.

Mr. Edward Yuen Siu Bun, MBA, MSc, CPA, aged 50, is the chief financial
officer of HCCG. He is responsible for the overall financial management
and strategic planning of HCCG and the Group. Mr. Yuen joined HCCG
in 2009. He has 28 years’ working experience in finance & accounting for
both multinational and local companies. Mr. Yuen serves on committees
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, as the
honorary treasurer of Operation Smile China Foundation, and on executive
committees of other non-profit organizations.
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THEEBEZEESNE ZEF

Mr. Lui Chun Pong, B.A, M.Acc, LLM, MBA (Executive), FCPA, FCCA, ATIHK,
CTA, ACS, ACIS, aged 42, is a member of the executive management
committee of the Group. He is the group financial controller of HCCG. Mr.
Lui is responsible for overseeing the finance and accounting operations,
budget preparation, and financial controls of the Group and HCCG. He

joined HCCG in 2010 and has over 20 years of experience in corporate

accounting, and financial controls.
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Corporate Governance Report
M2 Asie N/
TEERWRSE

The Company recognises the interests of and its responsibility to one of
its most important stakeholders — the shareholders. Synergis is committed
to upholding high standards of corporate governance as a means of
protecting and enhancing shareholder value and ensuring the integrity of
operations of the Group. Synergis’ corporate governance standards are
built on the principles of independence, accountability, transparency and
fairness with an appropriate system of checks and balances which are
regularly reviewed to address the growth of the Group.

Code on Corporate Governance Practices

The Company has applied the principles in and complied with the code
provisions and certain recommended best practices set out in the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices (the “CG Code"”) contained in Appendix
14 of the Listing Rules throughout the year ended 31 December 2010
save for the deviation described below.

The first part of code provision E.1.2 of the CG Code provides that
the chairman of the Board should attend the annual general meeting
and arrange for the chairmen of the audit and the remuneration and
nomination committees or in the absence of any chairman of such
committees, another committee member or failing this his duly appointed
delegate, to be available to answer questions at annual general meeting.
The non-executive chairman of the Board was not able to attend the
annual general meeting of the Company held on 28 June 2010 (the
"AGM") due to other business engagement. However, in his absence,
the executive deputy chairman of the Board took the chair at the AGM
where the chairmen of the audit committee and the remuneration and
nomination committee were also present at the meeting. The Board
considers that the presence of executive deputy chairman, the chairmen
of the audit committee and the remuneration and nomination committee
together with other board members at the AGM was of sufficient caliber
and number to address shareholders’ questions at the meeting.

Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors and Relevant Employees

The Board has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors of the Company. Having made specific enquiry
of all the directors of the Company, all the directors of the Company
confirmed that they have complied with the required standard set out in
the Model Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2010.

The Board has further adopted the Model Code as the written guidelines
for securities transactions by the senior management and certain
employees of the Group (collectively, the “Relevant Employees”) who
by virtue of their positions may likely be in possession of unpublished
price sensitive information of the Group. Having made specific enquiry
of all the Relevant Employees, the Company was advised that all of them
have complied with the required standard set out in the Model Code
throughout the year ended 31 December 2010.
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The Board

Composition

The Board is currently comprised of 10 directors, including 3 executive
directors, 3 non-executive directors, and 4 independent non-executive
directors. Coming from diverse business and professional backgrounds,
the Board members possess a balance of skills and expertise appropriate
for the requirements of the business of the Group and they are collectively
responsible for promoting the success of the Company by directing and
supervising the Company’s affairs. The biographical details of the directors
of the Company are set out on pages 18 to 27 of this annual report.

More than one-third of the Board is independent non-executive directors.
Their participation in the Board and Board committees meetings and
their attention given to the Group's affairs have enabled the Board to
achieve an effective exercise of independent judgment and make objective
decisions on issues relating to the Group’s strategy, policy, financial and
business performance and ensure that the Board acts in the best interests
of the Company and its shareholders as a whole.

Composition of the Board, including the names of the independent non-
executive directors, is expressly identified in all corporate communications
which disclose the names of the directors of the Company. Save as
disclosed in the Biographies of the Directors set out on pages 18 to 27 of
the Annual Report and (i) Mr. Tenniel Chu, the non-executive director, is
the son of Dr. David Chu Shu Ho and the brother of Dr. Kenneth Chu Ting
Kin and Dr. Catherine Chu; (ii) Dr. Catherine Chu, the executive director,
is the daughter of Dr. David Chu Shu Ho and the sister of Dr. Kenneth
Chu Ting Kin and Mr. Tenniel Chu; and (iii) Dr. Kenneth Chu Ting Kin,
the non-executive chairman, is the son of Dr. David Chu Shu Ho and the
brother of Mr. Tenniel Chu and Dr. Catherine Chu, there is no relationship
among members of the Board.

The Roles of the Board

The Board takes primary responsibility for leadership and control of the
Company. It is accountable for the overall strategic development of the
Group with the objective to enhance shareholder value. Material matters
are reserved for the Board’s considerations or decisions which include,
among other things, overall strategy of the Group; business plans;
annual budgets; significant capital expenditures; interim and annual
results and reports; dividend policy and dividend payments; material
acquisition, disposal or investment proposals; directors’ appointments,
re-appointments or removal;, and other material financial or business
transactions.

The Board has delegated certain of its responsibilities to the audit
committee, remuneration and nomination committee and executive
committee. It has also delegated the day-to-day operations of the
Group's business to the senior management. Delegation of duties to the
Board committees and daily business operations to the management are
discussed in the later part of this report.
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The Board (Continued)

Board Proceedings

The Board shall hold at least four regular meetings a year at approximately
quarterly intervals. Tentative meeting dates for the next calendar year
are scheduled approaching the end of each year in order to facilitate
the directors to plan for attendance of the meetings. Additional Board
meetings will be convened, as and when required, to deal with different
ad hoc issues. Any director who is not able to be present physically
may participate at any Board meeting through electronic means of
communication, such as video conferencing or telephone conferencing, in
accordance with the Company’s bye-laws.

Notice of at least 14 days is given for each regular Board meeting and
reasonable notice is given for other additional Board meetings. The
company secretary assists the Board chairman to prepare the meeting
notice and agenda. The meeting agenda will be first circulated in draft
form to all the directors so that each director will have the opportunity to
include any matter in the agenda for discussion at the Board meeting.

The agenda, accompanied by meeting papers with sufficient and reliable
information, are provided to each director in advance and in any case,
not less than 3 days before the date of a Board meeting. Directors will
then have the time to go through the meeting papers and thereby make
informed decisions on matters to be discussed at the meeting. The
company secretary is responsible for taking minutes of Board meetings.
Drafts and final versions of the minutes will be circulated to each director
for comment and record, respectively, in both cases within a reasonable
time after each meeting. Minutes are recorded in sufficient detail on the
matters considered by the Board and decisions reached, including any
concerns raised by the directors or dissenting views (if any) expressed.
Minutes of the Board meetings are kept by the company secretary and
open for inspection by any director.

All directors of the Company have access to the company secretary who is
responsible for ensuring that Board procedures are complied with and all
applicable rules and regulations are followed.

To assist the directors to discharge their duties, the Board has adopted
written procedures and circulated them to all directors for them to follow
in case any director wishes to seek independent professional advice upon
reasonable request at the Company’s expense.

Board approval is also given by circulation of resolution in writing pursuant
to the Company's bye-laws, as and when it is difficult or impracticable to
convene a Board meeting to consider matters which require immediate
decision or under tight time constraint. Resolution in writing is circulated
with sufficient background information and explanatory materials
provided by management so as to enable directors to make an informed
decision on the proposed resolution. The written resolutions would be
tabled for review by the Board members at the next following Board
meetings so that directors were given the opportunity to raise any further
comment on the relevant matters. During the year ended 31 December
2010, no resolutions in writing was circulated to the directors for
approval.
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The Board (Continued)

Board Proceedings (Continued)

If a substantial shareholder or a director has a conflict of interest in a
matter (including material transactions with connected persons) which the
Board determines to be material, the Board will hold a meeting instead of
giving approval by way of circulation of resolution in writing. Appropriate
insurance cover on directors’ and officers’ liabilities has been arranged to
protect the directors and officers of the Group.

Meeting Attendances

During the year ended 31 December 2010, four Board meetings, two
audit committee meetings and three remuneration and nomination
committee meetings were held.

Attendances of meetings by directors are set out in the table below:

BEEERF (&)

EETERRRESTER —FE (BEEBEALN
EARGIFGEESSRAEANFRERE &
FeERLHETeR MTeUEREERERSR
ERbE - AEBEBEBE CEE N ABERT
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ERHERER
REBE-Z—TF+_A=1+—HILFER ZiEHE
THARELEEEE MAERZESEGARZREH

HEERREEEH-
TREJFREEHFEGHZBER:

Meetings attended/Eligible to attend

HEBEREESRAIH
Remuneration
and
Audit Nomination
Board Committee Committee
i 52

Exg EREES REZES

Executive Directors: BITES:

Wilfred Wong Ying Wai FTHERE

Fan Cheuk Hung B 0

Catherine Chu K=&
Non-executive Directors: FHTES:

David Chu Shu Ho' FEES

Tenniel Chu R

Barry John Buttifant Barry John Buttifant

Independent Non-executive Directors: BYFHTES:

Stephen Ip Shu Kwan HE
Kan Fook Yee [GEEL
Wong Tsan Kwong =R
David Yu Hon To EE

4/4 N/A 3/3
4/4 N/A N/A
4/4 N/A N/A
0/4 N/A N/A
4/4 2/2 N/A
3/4 N/A N/A
4/4 N/A 3/3
4/4 N/A 3/3
4/4 2/2 N/A
4/4 2/2 N/A

1. Dr. David Chu Shu Ho resigned as a non-executive director and chairman with
effect from 16 February 2011.

N/A: not applicable 7~ F3

MEEEEEARAT 2010 F8)

1. KEEBEEIR-T-——F AT RNABREFERTEER
ETiEe



The Board (continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors

The Company has 4 independent non-executive directors. The Company
has received from each of the 4 independent non-executive directors an
annual confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules and the Company considers that all of them are, and have remained,
independent. Mr. David Yu Hon To, one of the independent non-executive
directors, has the appropriate accounting and financial management
expertise as required under Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.

Appointment, Re-election and Removal of Directors
The Board resolved on 28 June 2010 to rename the remuneration
committee to remuneration and nomination committee with extended
terms of reference to include, inter alias, duties of reviewing the structure,
size and composition of the Board and making recommendation to the
Board on appointment and re-appointment of the directors.

The non-executive directors and the independent non-executive directors
have entered into letters of appointment with the Company to fix
the term of three years from the date of the last re-election by the
shareholders of the Company at the annual general meeting.

Any new director to be appointed by the Company shall be provided with
information on duties and obligations of directors, relevant regulatory
requirements and the Group's business affairs. Board members are also
provided with updates on any changes to the rules and regulations,
including but not limiting to the Listing Rules, from time to time.

Board Chairman, Deputy Chairman and Managing Director

The CG Code requires the roles of the chairman of the Board and chief
executive to be separate and not performed by the same individual; this
is a model already adopted by Synergis since its listing on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

Dr. David Chu Shu Ho was the Board chairman upto 16 February 2011
and Dr. Kenneth Chu Ting Kin was appointed as the Board chairman on
17 February 2011. Mr. Wilfred Wong Ying Wai is the executive deputy
chairman and Dr. Fan Cheuk Hung is the managing director of the
Company. Other than Dr. Kenneth Chu Ting Kin is the son of Dr. David
Chu Shu Ho, they are not related to each other and there are clear division
among their responsibilities with a view to achieve a balance of power
and authority. The Board chairman, with the assistance of executive
deputy chairman, provides leadership to the Board in terms of formulating
policies and strategies, and discharges those duties set out in all the code
provisions and certain recommended best practices under code provision
A.2 of the CG Code. The managing director of the Company oversees
the Group's business, operations and other affairs carried out from time
to time. The duties of the executive deputy chairman and the managing
director are written in their respective service agreements entered into
with the Company.
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The Board (Continued)

Board Chairman, Deputy Chairman and Managing Director
(Continued)

With the support from the executive directors and the company secretary,
the Board chairman ensures that all directors are properly briefed on issues
arising at Board meetings and receive adequate, complete and reliable
information in a timely manner.

Board Committees

Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Company comprises Mr. David Yu Hon To
as the chairman of audit committee, Mr. Tenniel Chu and Mr. Wong
Tsan Kwong as members, all of whom are non-executive directors of
the Company. Mr. David Yu Hon To possesses appropriate experience in
accounting and financial matters. None of the audit committee members
are, or have been, a partner of the Company’s existing audit firm within
one year prior to their appointment.

The duties of the audit committee are set out in its specific written terms
of reference, full text of such updated specific written terms of reference
has been posted on to the Company'’s website.

The principal duties of the audit committee include, among other things,
recommending to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment or
removal of the Company's external auditor and on its remuneration;
reviewing the Company’s interim and annual financial statements; and
reviewing the Company’s financial reporting system and internal control
procedures (including monitoring the effectiveness of the internal audit
function). The audit committee has explicit authority to investigate any
activity within its duties and responsibilities and the authority to obtain
outside legal or other independent professional advice if it considers
necessary.

The audit committee shall meet at least twice a year. During the year
ended 31 December 2010, two audit committee meetings were held.
Attendances of the meetings have been disclosed earlier in this report.

During the audit committee meetings held in 2010, the audit committee
members had reviewed, with the participation of the internal and external
auditors and the management, the interim and annual results and the
related financial statements of the Company with a view to ensuring
that these financial statements were prepared in accordance with the
accounting principles and standards generally accepted in Hong Kong. The
audit committee had also considered the reports from the external auditor
on the scope and findings of its independent review of the interim and
annual financial statements.

There is no disagreement between the Board and the audit committee’s
view on re-appointment of external auditor, and they both have agreed
to recommend the re-appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers as the
Company’s external auditor for the ensuing year at the 2011 annual
general meeting of the Company.
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Board Committees (Continued)

Remuneration and Nomination Committee

The Board resolved on 28 June 2010 to rename the remuneration
committee to the remuneration and nomination committee. The
remuneration and nomination committee is currently comprises Mr.
Stephen Ip Shu Kwan as the chairman of the remuneration and
nomination committee, Mr. Wilfred Wong Ying Wai and Mr. Kan Fook
Yee as members. Both Mr. Stephen Ip Shu Kwan and Mr. Kan Fook Yee
are independent non-executive directors of the Company, and Mr. Wilfred
Wong Ying Wai is the Company's executive deputy chairman.

The authority and duties of the remuneration and nomination committee
are set out in its specific written terms of reference. Full text of the said
specific written terms of reference has been posted on to the Company’s
website.

The remuneration and nomination committee is primarily responsible for
reviewing the remuneration policy of the Group and the remuneration
packages of the directors and senior management of the Company and
reviewing the structure, size and composition of the Board on regular
basis. Its duties, inter alias, are summarised below:

A.  Remuneration aspect:

(i) to make recommendations to the Board on the policy
and structure for all remuneration of the directors and
senior management and on the establishment of a formal
and transparent procedure for developing policy on such
remuneration;

(i) to determine the specific remuneration packages of all
the executive directors and senior management and make
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration of the
non-executive directors;

(iii) to review and approve performance-based remuneration by
reference to corporate goals and objectives resolved by the
Board from time to time;

(iv) to review and approve the compensation payable to the
executive directors and senior management in connection with
any loss or termination of office or appointment;

(v)  to review and approve compensation arrangement relating to
dismissal or removal of directors for misconduct; and

(vi) to advise shareholders on how to vote with respect to any
service contracts of directors that requires shareholders
approval under the Listing Rules.
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Board Committees (Continued)
Remuneration and Nomination Committee (Continued)
B.  Nomination aspect:

(i) to review the structure, size and composition (including the
skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board on a regular
basis and make recommendations to the Board regarding any
proposed changes;

(i)  to identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board
members and select or make recommendations to the Board
on the selection of individuals nominated for directorships;

(i) to assess the independence of independent non-executive
directors; and

(iv) to make recommendations to the Board on relevant matters
relating to the appointment or re-appointment of directors and
succession planning for directors in particular the chairman and
the chief executive officer.

The remuneration and nomination committee shall meet at least once a
year. During the year ended 31 December 2010, three remuneration and
nomination committee meetings were held. Attendances of the meetings
have been disclosed earlier in this report.

Remuneration Policy of the Group

The Group sets its remuneration policy by reference to the prevailing
market conditions and benchmark the industry and to formulate a
performance-based reward system with a view to sustaining market
competitiveness for attracting and retaining high caliber staff. Details
of the remuneration policy are set out in the paragraph titled “Human
Resources” in the “Management Discussion and Analysis” section on
page 17 of this annual report.

The remuneration packages of the executive directors of the Company
and senior management are determined by the remuneration and
nomination committee and the Board by reference to their respective
duties and responsibilities in the Group, individual performance,
achievement of the Group's targets and the prevailing market terms in the
industry.

The remunerations of the non-executive and independent non-executive
directors of the Company are determined by the Board under the
recommendation of the remuneration and nomination committee
by reference to their duties and responsibilities in the Group, time
involvement and prevailing market situation.
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Board Committees (Continued)

Executive Committee

The committee for banking matters of the Company had been renamed
as executive committee on 28 June 2010. The executive committee
comprises three executive directors, namely, Mr. Wilfred Wong Ying Wai,
Dr. Fan Cheuk Hung and Dr. Catherine Chu. Its authority and duties are
set out in the specific written terms of reference adopted by the Board. Its
principal duties are to approve banking matters, the issue of guarantees to
third party customers, subject to upper limits set by the Board and issue of
shares under share option scheme.

During the year ended 31 December 2010, six meetings of this committee
were held to discharge its duties.

Delegation to Management

The monitoring of the day-to-day business operations of the Group and
the implementation of the business plans and strategies adopted by the
Board are performed by the senior management led primarily by the
managing director of the Company.

The Group has also set up an executive management committee
comprising the deputy chairman of the Board, the managing director and
certain senior management members, who shall meet on a monthly basis
to review business operations with significant issues; review the financial
and business performance against the budget approved by the Board; and
review the implementation of the strategies and policies adopted by the
Board.

Internal Control

The Board has the overall responsibility for maintaining and reviewing
the effectiveness of the internal control system of the Group. In meeting
its responsibility, the Board, through the audit committee and senior
management, is kept appraised of the effectiveness of the internal control
system of the Group and any recommendations for improvement. The
associated policies and procedures for internal controls, which are properly
documented and communicated to staff, are designed to help ensure
that the Group's assets are safeguarded against unauthorised use or
disposition; relevant rules and regulations are adhered to and complied
with; complete, accurate and reliable financial and accounting records
are maintained and key risk factors including business risks, operational
risks, financial risks and compliance risks which may impact the Group's
performance are appropriately identified and managed. The control
procedures formulated are to provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance against material errors, losses and fraud, and to manage rather
than eliminate risks of failure in the Group's operational systems and
achievement of the Group's business objectives.

The Board has considered the adequacy of resources, qualifications and
experience of staff of the Company’s accounting and financial reporting
function, and their training programmes and budget.
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Internal Control (Continued)

Internal Audit

The internal audit team regularly reviews the effectiveness and efficiency
of the Group’s internal control system based on internal audit plan agreed
by the audit committee. Reports on findings, recommendations and
follow-up actions are submitted to the audit committee for review. During
the year, the internal audit team adopted a 3-year audit plan focusing
on examination of the financial and treasury management, tendering
procedures, business development procedures, procurement, payment
controls, payroll process controls, compliance with applicable rules and
regulations and management of information technology. The primary
objective of internal audit is to provide an objective assurance on the
internal control system and ensure that a reliable internal control system is
in place.

Based on the review and reports of the internal audit team, the audit
committee and the Board are satisfied that no significant control weakness
was identified in the existing control environment, and the internal control
system of the Group is effective and adequate.

Risk Assessment Committee

With a view to further enhancing risk management at all levels, a risk
assessment committee, as approved by the audit committee and the
Board, was established to assume the responsibility for identifying,
evaluating, assessing and managing risk areas from company-
wide perspective. The risk assessment committee comprises senior
management, and corporate managers of the Group. Its findings and
recommendations are reported to the executive management committee
from time to time.

Integrity Management Committee

Each of our staff is given clear guidelines and codes of standard in the
staff handbook with integrity being put as the first and foremost code of
conduct. The integrity management committee, a whistle-blowing-type
channel, has been implemented to provide staff and contractors a channel
to report issues which might cause a significant financial loss to, or an
adverse impact on, the image of the Company. The integrity management
committee comprises members of human resources director as chairman
of the committee, with the group financial controller and senior manager
of quality as members. The committee reports to the audit committee on
an half-yearly basis.
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Directors’ Responsibility for Financial
Reporting

The directors of the Company acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing the financial statements which give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company and the Group on a going concern basis.
With the support of the finance team led by the group financial controller,
the directors of the Company have ensured that the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2010 of the Company are
prepared in accordance with appropriate accounting policies applied
consistently, save for those new and amended accounting standards
as disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. To the best of
knowledge of the directors, there is no uncertainty relating to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern.

In preparing the interim and annual financial statements, announcements
and other financial disclosures required under the Listing Rules, the
directors aim at presenting a balanced, clear and understandable
assessment of the Group's position and prospects. Financial information
put before the Board for approval by management is accompanied by
sufficient explanations to enable the directors to make an informed
assessment.

The independent auditor’s report, which contains the statement of the
auditors of the Company about their reporting responsibilities on the
Company's financial statements, is set out on pages 67 to 68 of this
annual report.

Auditors’ Remuneration

During the year ended 31 December 2010, the fees paid/payable for audit
and non-audit services rendered by the Company’s external auditors,
Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers, were as follows:
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HK$
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Audit services EIZRTE 910,000
Non-audit services IEEZRTE 151,200

Non-audit services provided by Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers were
related to advice given to the Company in preparing the interim results for
the six months ended 30 June 2010 of the Group and other services.
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Shareholders’ Rights, Investor Relations and
Communications with Shareholders

The Board recognises the importance of fostering effective
communications with shareholders, and is committed to disseminating
information to shareholders in a timely manner through different channels
including interim report and annual report, announcements and circulars,
and press releases. The Company’s website at http:/Avww.synergis.com.hk
serves as another means of maintaining close communications with, and
dissemination of, financial and non-financial information to shareholders
and investors. Information on the website is regularly updated. Comments
and suggestions from shareholders or investors are welcome through the
following channels to the Company:

(i) by post to the Company’'s Hong Kong principal place of business at
10th Floor, Hsin Chong Center, 107-109 Wai Yip Street, Kwun Tong,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

(i) by facsimile transmission to (852) 2751 8784
(i) by telephone at (852) 2579 8313
(iv) by email at info@synergis.com.hk

Annual general meeting is deemed as an effective channel for
shareholders to communicate directly with the Board members, for which
at least 20 clear business days’ prior notice together with a detailed
agenda is given. Separate resolutions are proposed at annual general
meeting on each substantially separate issue, including the election or
re-election of each individual director.

In accordance with the bye-laws of the Company, any shareholder holding
not less than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of the Company carrying
the right of voting at general meetings shall have the right, by written
requisition served onto the Board or the company secretary, to require
a special general meeting to be called by the Board for transaction of
any business specified in such requisition. Any vote of shareholders at a
general meeting must be taken by poll. The chairman of the meeting will
explain the poll voting procedures at the relevant general meeting.

Continuous Corporate Governance Enhancement
The Board is of the view that applying and complying with the code
provisions in the CG Code represents only one further step for continuous
corporate governance enhancement. The Board will continue to devote
efforts to improving its corporate governance practices including giving
close attention to any regulatory changes with a view to continuously
developing a corporate culture built on ethics and integrity and increasing
shareholder value as a whole.
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Directors’ Report

EEEWmE

The board of directors (the “Board” or the "Directors”) of Synergis
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) have pleasure in submitting to the
shareholders their report and the consolidated financial statements of
the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”) for the year
ended 31 December 2010.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal
activities of the Company’s subsidiaries are the provision of property and
facility management services, security services, cleaning services, laundry
services, repair and maintenance works and trading of products.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries and associate of the Company are
set out in notes 31 and 17 to the financial statements, respectively.

Segment Information
Details of segment information are set out in note 5 to the financial
statements.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2010 are set
out in the consolidated income statement on page 69; the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income on page 70 and the state of affairs of
the Group and of the Company at 31 December 2010 are set out in the
balance sheets on page 71.

An interim dividend of 1.5 HK cents per share (2009: 2.5 HK cents
per share) for the six months ended 30 June 2010 was paid to the
shareholders of the Company on 21 September 2010.

The Board recommended the payment of a final dividend of 3.5 HK cents
per share (2009: 5.0 HK cents per share) for the year ended 31 December
2010. Subject to shareholders’ approval at the forthcoming 2011 annual
general meeting of the Company, the proposed final dividend will be paid
on Wednesday, 15 June 2011 to shareholders whose names appear on
the registers of members of the Company on Tuesday, 7 June 2011.
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Results and Appropriations (Continued)

Together with the interim dividend of 1.5 HK cents per share (2009: 2.5
HK cents per share) already paid, total dividends for the financial year will
amount to 5.0 HK cents per share (2009: 7.5 HK cents per share), which
represents a payout ratio of 90% (2009: 95%) on the earnings for the
financial year.

The registers of members of the Company will be closed from Tuesday,
31 May 2011 to Tuesday, 7 June 2011 (both days inclusive) during which
period no transfer of shares will be registered. In order to ascertain
shareholders’ entitlement to the attendance of the forthcoming 2011
annual general meeting of the Company and the proposed final
dividend, all share transfer documents accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s Hong Kong branch
share registrars, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Monday,
30 May 2011.

The principal share registrars of the Company is Butterfield Fulcrum Group
(Bermuda) Limited at Rosebank Centre, 11 Bermudiana Road, Pembroke
HMO08, Bermuda.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and of the Company
during the year are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity on page 72 and in note 24 to the financial statements, respectively.

Five Year Financial Summary

A summary of the operating results and of the assets and liabilities of
the Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 114. This
summary does not form part of the financial statements.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Investment
Properties

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment and
investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in note 15
to the financial statements.

Share Capital

There was no movement in the share capital of the Company during
the year ended 31 December 2010. Details of the share capital of the
Company are set out in note 23 to the financial statements.
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Distributable Reserves

Distributable reserves of the Company at 31 December 2010, calculated
under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), amounted to
HK$83,569,000 (31 December 2009: HK$88,560,000).

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company's bye-
laws (the "Bye-laws") although there is no restriction against such rights
under the laws of Bermuda.

Directors
The directors of the Company during the year ended 31 December 2010
and up to the date of this report were:

Non-executive Chairman
Dr. David Chu Shu Ho (resigned on 16 February 2011)
Dr. Kenneth Chu Ting Kin (appointed on 17 February 2011)

Executive Directors

Mr. Wilfred Wong Ying Wai (Executive Deputy Chairman)
Dr. Fan Cheuk Hung (Managing Director)

Dr. Catherine Chu

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Tenniel Chu
Mr. Barry John Buttifant

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Stephen Ip Shu Kwan

Mr. Kan Fook Yee

Mr. Wong Tsan Kwong

Mr. David Yu Hon To

The biographical details of the directors of the Company who are in office
as at the date of this report are set out on pages 18 to 27 of this annual
report.

In accordance with Bye-law 86(2), Dr. Kenneth Chu Ting Kin shall retire
and being eligible has expressed his willingness to offer himself for
re-election at the forthcoming 2011 annual general meeting of the
Company.
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Directors (Continued)

In accordance with Bye-laws 87(1) and 87(2), Mr. Barry John Buttifant,
Mr. Kan Fook Yee and Mr. Wong Tsan Kwong, shall retire by rotation
and being eligible, have expressed their willingness to offer themselves
for re-election at the forthcoming 2011 annual general meeting of the
Company. Save for the aforesaid, the other remaining directors of the
Company would continue in office.

The Company has received from each of its independent non-executive
directors an annual confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), and considers that all the
independent non-executive directors are independent in accordance with
the terms of the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules.

The term of non-executive directors including the independent
non-executive directors of the Company has been fixed at 3 years and
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the general meetings
of the Company in accordance with the Bye-laws.

Directors’ Service Contracts

None of the directors of the Company offering themselves for re-election
at the forthcoming 2011 annual general meeting of the Company
have entered into a service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which is not determinable within one year without payment of
compensation (other than statutory compensation).
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Directors’ Interests in Contracts

a)

A general business service agreement dated 10 December 2009 was
entered into between the Company and HCCG for the provision
of property and facility management services, the cleaning services
and the miscellaneous services by relevant members of the Group to
relevant members of HCCG.

A tenancy agreement dated 5 October 2009 had been entered into
between Deventer Limited (“Deventer”), a subsidiary of HCCG, as
landlord and Synergis Management Services Limited (“SMS”), a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, as tenant for leasing of
office premises and parking spaces.

HCCG is a controlling shareholder of the Company and Dr. David
Chu Shu Ho, the non-executive chairman of the Company up
to 16 February 2011, is the ultimate controlling shareholder of
the Company and HCCG. Therefore, Dr. David Chu Shu Ho had
a material interest in such agreements during the year ended 31
December 2010.

An agreement (the “Agreement”) dated 15 December 2010 made
between Synergis Property Services (Beijing) Co., Ltd. (¥TE %R
7% (4E ) BBR2AF]) (“Synergis Beijing”), a wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company, and PS Hong Kong Limited (“PS HK") in relation to
the provision of consultancy services by PS HK.

PS HK is a company indirectly and beneficially wholly-owned by
Mr. Wilfred Wong Ying Wai, the executive deputy chairman of the
Company. As such, Mr. Wilfred Wong Ying Wai had a material
interest in the Agreement.

Saved as disclosed above, there were no contracts of significance in
relation to the Group’s business to which the Company, or any of its

subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries or holding companies was a party and in
which a director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly

or indirectly, subsisted at the end of or at any time during the year.

Directors’ Emoluments
Details of directors’ emoluments are set out in note 9 to the financial
statements.
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Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and
Short Positions in the Shares, Underlying
Shares and Debentures of the Company and its
Associated Corporations

At 31 December 2010, the interests and short positions of the directors
and chief executive of the Company and their associates in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (“SFO")) as recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company under Section 352 of the SFO, or otherwise required to
be notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) contained
in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules, were as follows:

Long positions in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company

EERITHARNE L F R HEMEBLE
E;ﬂéﬁ HHRRGRRGRERCHRR

RIZ-ZF+ - A=1+—H REEFIHEEM
([FEH MG IRG]]) 3526 AR R RAETHFE 2 FR
ATRCER » ARE E AR RIS +PrEl2 EMEITA
EEETESFRH FETRI([RESTA]) BB
ARARBEBAERZMBERAR ([BAHM]) A
REABEERTRARRBEZBEARARFR
HAEMBEEE (E& LESFMABERIIEXVE) 8
Bty BB REFTHREE 2R RABNT

RELXFDROGEEBRG 2HFR

Number of shares of HK$0.10 each held

FESREERLI0TZROHE

Percentage

Number of of interest

Personal Family Corporate Other underlying in the issued

Name of director interests interest interest interest shares held Total  share capital

e 8T

HEZH ER

ES4B HARS RGER EEER HitER R EE st Bl

(Note (if)) (Note(iv))

(Hizt(i) (Hizty)

David Chu Shu Ho (Note (7)) - - 226963213 - 300,000 227,263,213 68.45%

KB (H520) (Note (i)
(Hiztai)

Wilfred Wong Ying Wai 14,420,000 - - - 2,000,000 16,420,000 4.95%
THE

Fan Cheuk Hung 7,616,000 - - - 1,500,000 9,116,000 2.75%
BefE

Catherine Chu - - - - 900,000 900,000 0.27%
2

Tenniel Chu - - - - 300,000 300,000 0.09%
KRR

Barry John Buttifant - - - - 300,000 300,000 0.09%

Stephen Ip Shu Kwan - - - - 300,000 300,000 0.09%
g

Kan Fook Yee - - - - 300,000 300,000 0.09%
Bt

Wong Tsan Kwong - - - - 300,000 300,000 0.09%

David Yu Hon To - - - - 300,000 300,000 0.09%
mEE
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Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and
Short Positions in the Shares, Underlying
Shares and Debentures of the Company and its
Associated Corporations (Continued)

Long positions in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company (Continued)

Notes:
(i) Dr. David Chu Shu Ho resigned as a director of the Company on 16 February 2011.

(ii) These shares were held directly by Carrick Worldwide Limited (“Carrick”) and Smart
Lane Holdings Limited (“Smart Lane"”) as to 57,846,436 shares and 169,116,777
shares respectively. Smart Lane was wholly-owned by HCCG which was in turn
owned as to 55.84% of shares in issue by Carrick. Carrick was wholly-owned by
Mission Hills Golf Club Limited (“MHGCL") which was in turn wholly-owned by
Upper Luck Holdings Limited (“Upper Luck”), a company wholly-owned by Dr.
David Chu Shu Ho. By virtue of the SFO, each of Upper Luck, MHGCL, Carrick and
HCCG were deemed to be interested in the same lot of 169,116,777 shares held by
Smart Lane.

(i)~ The interest in the underlying shares represented share options granted pursuant to
the share option scheme adopted by the Company on 19 September 2003. Details
of share option granted are set out below:

Number of share
options held as at

EERTTHERNRETLFTREEEEZE
%ﬂéﬁ HHRBRBRRFPRECHEER
RE (&)

REQXTDROGREBRG 2FR (&)

Wit

(i)
(ii)

(iii)

KEEHIR T ——F A+ HEEARTES.

Z R 17 fa Carrick Worldwide Limited ([ Carrick |) &
Smart Lane Holdings Limited ([Smart Lane |) % Bl & #
557,846,436 A% 2169,116,777 f% > Smart Lane BT
EEELERA MELEACarickiEE LB BITR
9 ##2555.84% ° Carrickf Mission Hills Golf Club Limited
(TMHGCL ) 2 8% A - MIMHGCLAI B ks S ig + 2 &
4 Z Upper Luck Holdings Limited ([Upper Luck |) &% #
B o REES K EEER] > Upper Luck>MHGCL~ Carrick &3
B %S QIR AR Smart Lanefs B 2 R —#£169,116,777
AR AR 17 A G A ok o

HERG 2 REEREARARN_FE=FNA+ 1A
RN BBRERT BT T 2 BB ARAE - PTIR T 2 BB R 1B
W

Exercise price Exercisable period

Name of directors 31 December 2010 per share (dd/mm/yyyy)
EERE R=-B-ZF BRITEE TR
+=ZA=+—-H HK $ (/R %)
FiEEREHRA B
David Chu Shu Ho 100,000 0.82 25/09/2010 — 24/09/2013
FRES 100,000 0.82 25/09/2011 — 24/09/2013
100,000 0.82 25/09/2012 — 24/09/2013
Wilfred Wong Ying Wai 400,000 0.82 25/09/2010 — 24/09/2015
FHE 400,000 0.82 25/09/2011 — 24/09/2015
400,000 0.82 25/09/2012 — 24/09/2015
400,000 0.82 25/09/2013 — 24/09/2015
400,000 0.82 25/09/2014 — 24/09/2015
Fan Cheuk Hung 300,000 0.82 25/09/2010 — 24/09/2015
B e i 300,000 0.82 25/09/2011 — 24/09/2015
300,000 0.82 25/09/2012 — 24/09/2015
300,000 0.82 25/09/2013 — 24/09/2015
300,000 0.82 25/09/2014 — 24/09/2015
Catherine Chu 180,000 0.82 25/09/2010 — 24/09/2015
KRR 180,000 0.82 25/09/2011 — 24/09/2015
180,000 0.82 25/09/2012 — 24/09/2015
180,000 0.82 25/09/2013 — 24/09/2015
180,000 0.82 25/09/2014 — 24/09/2015
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EEEWE

Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and EFR{ITHESEREAFRHEEREZE
Short Positions in the Shares, Underlying BIB{7 - REBESFIHREZEER
Shares and Debentures of the Company and its %8 (#)

Associated Corporations (Continued)

Long positions in the shares and underlying shares of the RAQTRGREBRBZEE (&)

Company (Continued)

Notes: (Continued) Btat: (&
Number of share
options held as at Exercise price Exercisable period
Name of directors 31 December 2010 per share (dd/mm/yyyy)
EEHE R-Z—-ZF SRITEE TEH
+=A=+-8” HK $ (B/R/%)
FrisEREHE il
Tenniel Chu 100,000 0.82 25/09/2010 — 24/09/2013
KGR 100,000 0.82 25/09/2011 — 24/09/2013
100,000 0.82 25/09/2012 - 24/09/2013
Barry John Buttifant 100,000 0.82 25/09/2010 — 24/09/2013
100,000 0.82 25/09/2011 — 24/09/2013
100,000 0.82 25/09/2012 - 24/09/2013
Stephen Ip Shu Kwan 100,000 0.82 25/09/2010 — 24/09/2013
E g 100,000 0.82 25/09/2011 — 24/09/2013
100,000 0.82 25/09/2012 - 24/09/2013
Kan Fook Yee 100,000 0.82 25/09/2010 — 24/09/2013
GEEES 100,000 0.82 25/09/2011 — 24/09/2013
100,000 0.82 25/09/2012 - 24/09/2013
Wong Tsan Kwong 100,000 0.82 25/09/2010 — 24/09/2013
B 100,000 0.82 25/09/2011 — 24/09/2013
100,000 0.82 25/09/2012 - 24/09/2013
David Yu Hon To 100,000 0.82 25/09/2010 — 24/09/2013
BEE 100,000 0.82  25/09/2011 - 24/09/2013
100,000 0.82 25/09/2012 — 24/09/2013

(iv)  The percentage of interest in the issued share capital was calculated on the basis of (V) B EITRA 2z E DL HHR =% —?Eﬂj—: A
332,000,000 shares of the Company in issue at 31 December 2010. =t —BARRRZEEITHI332,000,0008 A5t HELE -

52 HMEEEKEERAT 2010 FRH



Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and
Short Positions in the Shares, Underlying
Shares and Debentures of the Company and its
Associated Corporations (Continued)

Long positions in the shares and underlying shares in
associated corporations of the Company

(@) At 31 December 2010, Dr. David Chu Shu Ho was interested in the

following associated corporations of the Company:

EERITHARNE L F R HMEEEE
ggﬁ“mﬁ&ﬁ&%§¢ﬁﬁZE§&
RE (#)

RELFEBEIEROREERG 2F R

@ R-F-TEF-AST— A FEEELS
BAD T AR ME 2

Number of
shares held/

amount of paid up

Percentage of

registered capital/ interest in
registered the issued
Name of associated corporation Capacity share capital share capital
FisRH#E
BERMzEmELR/ HERTREZ
HEEEER 54 AR A BEZADL
(Note(ir)
(W)
Upper Luck Holdings Limited Beneficial owner 10,000 100%
ERlBA
HCCG Interest of controlled corporations 375,921,240 55.84%
ME=E REHEE R
Glenwell Orient Limited Interest of controlled corporations 70 70%
R EE RS
Guangzhou Free Trade Zone Dongjing Interest of controlled corporations HK$8,600,200 70%
Property Co., Ltd. Rt EEER 7 #8,600,2007C
ENRHERREXZBRAF
IT & T Builders Sdn. Bhd. Interest of controlled corporations 1,100,000 55%
R EE S
Linders View Limited Interest of controlled corporations 605 92.79%
REHEEER
Yangtze China Investment Limited (a company ~ Interest of controlled corporations 12,820,000 50.51%

listed on AIM of the London Stock Exchange)

(RBRBEHR HAAMLT)

REHEEES
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Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and
Short Positions in the Shares, Underlying
Shares and Debentures of the Company and its
Associated Corporations (Continued)

Long positions in the shares and underlying shares in
associated corporations of the Company (Continued)

(@) (Continued) (a)

(%)

Number of
shares held/
amount of paid up

EERITHARNE L F R LM EE
E;Héiﬁ HHRRGRRSFPHERTZHEZR

RELFEBELEROREERG 2FR (4)

Percentage of

registered capital/ interest in

registered the issued

Name of associated corporation Capacity share capital share capital
FiERG8E,/

BAMzERER/ HEERTREAZ

HEEE AR 5% EAUEN BHZEON

(Note(ii)

(Hriz(i)

BEEXEXERAR Interest of controlled corporations RMBO9,000,000 90%
REGEERER A& #9,000,0007T

BREBKEEERRA Interest of controlled corporations RMB5,400,000 90%
REREEER AR #5,400,0007T

BEREEXERAR Interest of controlled corporations RMBO9,000,000 90%
REGEERER A #9,000,0007T

BHEREEXERRA Interest of controlled corporations RMB9,000,000 1.78%
REREEER A %9,000,0007T

BEEHEXERAR Interest of controlled corporations RMBO9,000,000 90%
REGEERER A #9,000,0007T

MIREBRPZEERLA Interest of controlled corporations RMBS5, 100,000 75%
REREEER AR 5,100,000

ANERMERBER AR Interest of controlled corporations RMB4,500,000 90%
REGEEER A& #4,500,0007C

FBERNEEEERNERAR Interest of controlled corporations 89,576,151 83%

REHEEES
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Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and
Short Positions in the Shares, Underlying
Shares and Debentures of the Company and its
Associated Corporations (Continued)
Long positions in the shares and underlying shares in
associated corporations of the Company (Continued)
At 31 December 2010, the interests of Mr. Wilfred Wong Ying Wai,
Dr. Catherine Chu and Mr. Barry John Buttifant in the shares and
underlying shares of HCCG were as follows:

(b)

EERITHARNE L F R HMEEEE
BB ARG RIRGFPRAZHEEZ R

KB (&)

RELTEBEEEROREERG 2FR (£)

b)) ZZT—ZTF+_A=1+—H THREXE K=
Z 18§+ N Barry John Buttifantt £45 8 N 55T
iR RARRA AR (D A

Number of
Number of Percentageof share options
Name of director Capacity shares held shareholding outstanding
i RATEH
BEEnE g4 FrERGEE BERED BREHE
(Note)
(Hit)
Wilfred Wong Ying Wai Beneficial owner 21,000,000 3.12% 5,000,000
THRE E@fAA
Catherine Chu Beneficial owner - - 3,000,000
KeR EmBEAA
Barry John Buttifant Beneficial owner - - 1,200,000
EmEAA
Note: Hiez -
Number of
shares options Exercise price Exercisable period
Name of director held per share (dd/mm/yyyy)
EEME FEEREHE BRITEE 1TEH
(B B/ %)
Wilfred Wong Ying Wai 2,500,000 213 01/01/2009 - 22/05/2018
FHRE 2,500,000 213 01/01/2010 - 22/05/2018
Catherine Chu 1,000,000 1.02 04/12/2010 - 03/12/2019
=R 1,000,000 1.02 04/12/2011 - 03/12/2019
1,000,000 1.02 04/12/2012 - 03/12/2019
Barry John Buttifant 1,200,000 213 01/01/2009 - 22/05/2018

Save as disclosed above, at 31 December 2010, none of the directors
and chief executive of the Company or their associates had any
interests or short positions in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company under Section 352 of
the SFO or otherwise required to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

B ENFRBEEN R -FF+A=1—
B ARAREEERITHRAHIRE ZBEA
BERARA R HETAABEE (ERRES
KB GGIEXVED) 2 i - AR R EFH+
BREETAESSORRMLHENREZESFLER
RPIZEIS2EARRATHFEZERMA - R
BRIRESTRIZAMEG AR F RE P
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Share Option Scheme

The Company has adopted a share option scheme on 19 September 2003
(the "Option Scheme”) pursuant to the shareholders’ resolutions of the
Company passed on 19 September 2003. Details of the Option Scheme as
required to be disclosed under Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules are set out

below:

(1) Summary of the Option Scheme

(@) Purpose of the Option Scheme
The Option Scheme is set up for the purpose of recognising
and motivating the contribution of the Eligible Persons (as
defined below) to the Company and/or any of its subsidiaries
and/or any Invested Entity (as defined below).

(b)

Participants of the Option Scheme
Eligible persons entitled to participate in the Option Scheme
(the “Eligible Persons”) include:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

any employee (whether full-time or part-time) of the
Company, any of its subsidiaries, or any entity in which
the Company or any of its subsidiaries holds an equity
interest (the “Invested Entity”); including any executive
director of the Company, any of its subsidiaries or any
Invested Entity and any employee employed or to be
employed by the Company, any of its subsidiaries or any
Invested Entity, whether in Hong Kong or in The People’s
Republic of China;

any non-executive director (including any independent
non-executive director) of the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

any shareholder of the Company, any of its subsidiaries or
any Invested Entity or any holder of any securities issued
by the Company, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested
Entity who has, in the opinion of the Board, made
contribution to the business growth of the Company, any
of its subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

any person or entity that provides research, development
or other technological support to the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

MEEEEEAERAT 2010 F8)

PRt Rt R

REFATDRER -FE=FAATABBBZR
BR ARAR-ZT=FAATNLBRMA—EBR
HEEH B ([BERRAEET81)) - 1R EHRAIBI7ERT
AT HER BB B2 FENT

(1) BREFEHZIEE

(a)

(b)

BR#EEE 2 B89
BEREGAEEERYLABEERAL
(BFERTX) RARA R, S E S
REN/ REMREER (EER TXOE
HEB -

BT E 2 EAL
A2HEBEEABZAERAL (6B
AT B#E:

() AREHEMMHERR HARE
SR E AR A R R A A A S
ZEMER([REER]) ZEME
B (TweRsRR)  efARa-
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MMITE SR RAD R SHEAERME
RAEREAREER (THEBEXT
FEARLME) AL KRR AR
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(i) AnwBEEMKBARKEMEE
BERZEMIFNTES (RIEEMAE
UHHMITESR)
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Share Option Scheme (Continued)
(1) Summary of the Option Scheme (Continued)
(b)  Participants of the Option Scheme (Continued)

(c)

(@

(v) any supplier of goods and/or services to the Company,
any of its subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

(vi) any business collaborator, business consultant, joint
venture or business partner, or technical, financial, legal
and other professional advisers engaged by the Company,
any of its subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

(vii) any associate (as defined under the Listing Rules) of the
directors or the substantial shareholders of the Company,
any of its subsidiaries or any Invested Entity who has,
in the opinion of the Board, made contribution to the
business growth of the Company, any of its subsidiaries or
any Invested Entity; or

(viii) the trustee of any trust pre-approved by the Board,

the beneficiary (or in case of discretionary trust, the

discretionary objects) of which includes any of the
abovementioned persons,

and, for the purposes of the Option Scheme, the options may
be granted to any company wholly owned by one or more of
the above Eligible Persons.

Maximum number of shares available for issue under the
Option Scheme

The maximum number of shares available for further grant of
options under the Option Scheme shall not exceed 13,900,000
shares of the Company, representing 4.19% of the issued share
capital of the Company at the date of this annual report.

Maximum entitlement of each Eligible Person under the
Option Scheme

No option may be granted to any one Eligible Person in any
12-month period which, if exercised in full, would result in the
total number of Shares already issued to such Eligible Person
under all the options previously granted to him/her which have
been exercised and, issuable to him/her under all the options
previously granted to him/her which are for the time being
subsisting and unexercised, exceeding 1% of the share capital
of the Company in issue on the last date of such 12-month
period unless being approved by the shareholders of the
Company in general meeting.

B A (=)

4]

BRESBZEE (&)
(b) fERZEFAEZ2EAL (F)

(c)

(@

() Anw BEMHEBARSREMEE

ERNEMERRREHER:

(vi) Eﬁ$"ﬁ~ﬁﬁfﬁj|§ﬁ%ﬁﬁ§ifﬂﬂ?ﬁ

A2 EMEBAES %

%EEE:EJ BERBREHBH S
o B35 AR R EMERER

AR EAERIME QB S EMRE
BERZEENTIZRR2EMBPEA
(EZRLMRA) MEESR/E
BARQT] - BATA M A R SR
BERZEBERBMERE %

(vii)

REZSRLMEZEET I
A EZamA (A2 REET AR
’EZET )BERER LA L

(viii)

AR BB AR AT B - BB AR AT IR T AR AR —
%&L/U:ZLL BRMANTR2ERR 2L
(BN

W IE B A R RIDE A LIR

IRRIE AR ST 2P (i — PR BB AR 2
1% 17 £ B & = _EBR 7] 8 H113,900,000/%
RRARBRMD  AERRBRAEHRERZB
BT AR4.19% °

BIR g E T EEEEN L T ERE
Bz LR

i PMER12{E A B AR A — & B
AR BREEREITEE 8%
ZRBERATHEBEERRCTTRZAA
BREMERTHORN  MBEERIDA
MARTEZMBEBREMAETHITZR
- &FHEBE BN %1218 B B &% —
BZARBEEITRAZ1%  RIRAI A%
BEBALRLBRABERE ERRRX
g AR RIRBRALERIBRSN -
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Share Option Scheme (Continued)
(1) Summary of the Option Scheme (Continued)
(d)  Maximum entitlement of each Eligible Person under the

(e)

Option Scheme (Continued)

Where any proposed grant of option to a substantial
shareholder or an independent non-executive director of the
Company, or any of their respective associates (as defined in
the Listing Rules), would result in the Shares issued and to be
issued upon exercise of all options already granted (including
options exercised, cancelled and outstanding) and to be
granted to such person in the 12-month period up to and
including the date of the proposed grant:

(i)  representing in aggregate over 0.1% of the total number
of Shares in issue for the time being; and

(i)  the aggregate value of which, based on the closing price
of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotation sheets on the date of the proposed grant, is in
excess of HK$5.0 million,

such proposed grant of option shall be subject to prior approval
of the shareholders of the Company in general meeting
in which all connected persons for the time being of the
Company (if any) (except where any connected person intends
to vote against the proposed grant of option and his/her
intention to do so has been stated in the circular) shall abstain
from voting at such general meeting and at which any vote
taken shall be taken on a poll.

Period for and payment on acceptance of an option

An offer for grant of an option must be accepted by an
Eligible Person (and by no other person except the Eligible
Person) in respect of all the Shares for which the offer is made.
Acceptance shall be made by such Eligible Person by signing
and returning the duplicate of the offer letter together with the
payment of a consideration of HK$1.00 for such grant to the
Company within the time period specified in the offer letter.

MEEEEEAERAT 2010 F8)
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Share Option Scheme (Continued)

(1)

(2

(3)

Summary of the Option Scheme (Continued)

(f)  The basis of determining the subscription price
The subscription price in respect of any option granted under
the Option Scheme shall be a price determined by the Board
and notified to each grantee and shall not be less than the
highest of (i) the nominal value of a Share; (ii) the average
of the closing prices of the Shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five business days
immediately preceding the date on which an offer for grant
of an option (the "Offer Date”) is made to an Eligible Person;
and (jii) the closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheet on the Offer Date which must
be a business day, provided that the subscription price shall be
rounded upwards to the nearest whole cent.

(9)  Minimum period for holding an option before exercise
There is no minimum holding period for which an option must
be held before exercise pursuant to the Option Scheme. The
commencement date of an option period shall be specified by
the Board in the relevant offer letter.

(h)  Remaining life
The Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period
of ten years commencing on 19 September 2003, the date of
adoption of the Option Scheme, unless otherwise terminated in
accordance with the rules of the Option Scheme.

Movements in Options

Details of movements in the share options under the Option Scheme
and the share options outstanding at the beginning and the year
ended 31 December 2010 are set out in note 10 to the financial
statements.

Fair Value of Share Options Granted
The fair value of share options granted during the year ended 31
December 2010 is set out in note 10 to the financial statements.
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Directors’ Right to Acquire Shares or Debentures
The Company has a share option scheme adopted on 19 September 2003
pursuant to which options may be granted, inter alia, to directors of the
Company. Details of the share option scheme and options granted to the
directors of the Company during the year ended 31 December 2010 are
set out in the paragraphs titled “Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests
and Short Positions in the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures
of the Company and its Associated Corporations” and “Share Option
Scheme” above and in note 10 to the financial statements.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year ended 31 December
2010 was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangements to enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits
by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company
or any other body corporate.

Director’s Interest in Competing Business

During the year ended 31 December 2010, Dr. David Chu Shu Ho was
the director of MHGCL. MHGCL is also 100% beneficially and indirectly
owned by Dr. David Chu Shu Ho. The principal businesses of MHGCL and
its subsidiaries (other than the Group) comprise, among other things,
property development and property and facility management services.
As such, Dr. David Chu Shu Ho was regarded as having interest in these
competing businesses of the Group.

The principal business of PS HK is provision of investment and asset
management consultancy services. Mr. Wilfred Wong Ying Wai is a
director and the beneficial owner of PS HK. As such, Mr. Wilfred Wong
Ying Wai is regarded as having interest in this competing business of the
Group.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors of the Company were
interested in any business apart from the Group's business which
competed or was likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the
business of the Group during the year ended 31 December 2010.

MEEEEEAERAT 2010 F8)

EFEBRORNRGTET

ARARZBEZFAATABRMA—ERBAE
Bt ADRTREBEET (AR eE) KA
RAEE-ZABRENHRAE—"2 25+ -7
S+ —BLFERADTEEAREBRES FE
BN EX A [EFRITREHNAR R RAAREE
ERR (D  FRRIARID R S A 2R ROA R | K [
MCHERT B 2 BOE R B R SRR M R0 -

B EXAREEIN ARRREEFAMBRRREE
CE-EF T A=+ BIEFEEARESE]
AR BUEAR AR EE A BB EARQ R ST
] Eo )5 A B 58 2 B £ B B 2 1 e P JE BRI &R o

EENBRIEECHES
REE-T-—ZTF+_A=+—RBILEE XHxE
T+ AMHGCLZ E% - MHGCLAE A SIET100% E 55
LEEES - MHGCLREWB AR (AEERKRIN) 2
FTEEBBE (HT B MERRHDERIEE
BRAGE it A RETHRBRZSHFEBT
B o

PS HKEEXB IR EREEEEBARSE T
REBELERPSHKZEERBmEAA - Bt FHE
EERRANZGZEB T HE#E-

B EXHIEEIN ARREEFRBE_ZE—F
TZA=ZT —ALEFERENAEEZERAIMER
MAEEXBERRERER R R A EBK GRS
ZEBTHEEES -



Changes in Directors’ Biographical Details
Pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules, the change of Directors’
biographical details since the date of last interim report are set out as
follows:

Mr. Stephen Ip Shu Kwan was appointed as the independent non-
executive director of PICC Property and Casualty Company Limited, Viva
China Holdings Limited and Goldpoly New Energy Holdings Limited.

Dr. David Chu Shu Ho resigned as a non-executive director of the
Company and chairman of the Board.

Dr. Kenneth Chu Ting Kin was appointed as a non-executive director of
the Company and chairman of the Board.

Mr. Wilfred Wong Ying Wai was appointed as chairman of the Hong Kong
Arts Development Council and president of the Business and Professionals
Federation of Hong Kong and resigned as an independent non-executive
director of Cosway Corporation Limited.

Mr. Kan Fook Yee holds a Doctor of Law degree from the China University
of Political Science and Law.

Mr. David Yu Hon To was the vice chairman of MCL Partners Limited. He
also was appointed as the independent non-executive director of China
Datang Corporation Renewable Power Co., Limited and Sateri Holdings
Limited.

Updated biographical details of the Company's directors are set out on
pages 18 to 27 of this annual report.

Convertible Securities, Options, Warrants or
Similar Rights

Other than the share option scheme described in the paragraph titled
“Share Option Scheme” above and in note 10 to the financial statements,
the Company had no outstanding convertible securities, options, warrants
or similar rights at 31 December 2010. There was no issue or exercise of
any convertible securities, options, warrants or similar rights during the
year ended 31 December 2010.

Management Contracts

No contract concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company was entered into
or existed during the year ended 31 December 2010.
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Retirement Scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution retirement scheme, namely
Hsin Chong Group Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme. Particulars of this
retirement scheme are set out in note 2.13(c) to the financial statements.

Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and Short
Positions in the Shares and Underlying Shares
of the Company

At 31 December 2010, the interests or short positions of the following
substantial shareholders (other than persons who were directors and chief
executive of the Company) in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO, were as follows:

iR
AREREREHFEIAET B A S KR 51
NEE 8- Z RN BIF RN B REM T
2.13(0) °

F BB R & 22 B AR 17 B 48 BR B 17 o i
AZHRRRE

RIZ-Z2F+-_A=1+—H REBEEFIKHPEEM
E336IGARBRTHFEZELMAARE THEE
BR (RRBESERITHRAERRIN RAR BB K
HEROPHEE ZEEIORRNT

Long positions in the shares and underlying shares of the RAQATARGEEBRBZEE
Company
Percentage of
Number of interest in
shares of the issued
Name of shareholder Capacity HK$0.10 each held share capital
HFEESREE
B¥0.10T 2 HEBRITRE
RERERB 54 BROHA ZHEZBE DL
(Note (i)
(K etai))
Upper Luck Holdings Limited (note (i) Interest of a controlled 226,963,213 68.36%
(BzEa) corporation
ZEEE RS
Mission Hills Golf Club Limited (note (i) Interest of a controlled 226,963,213 68.36%
(BtaEa)) corporation
R EE R
Carrick Worldwide Limited (note (i) Interests of controlled 169,116,777 50.94%
(B7E0)) corporations
REEE RS
Beneficial owner 57,846,436 17.42%
BEnEA A
HCCG (note (1) Interests of controlled 169,116,777 50.94%
eSS (ME6)) corporations
REEE =
Smart Lane Holdings Limited (note (i) Beneficial owner 169,116,777 50.94%

(HtaEa) BmEAA
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and Short
Positions in the Shares and Underlying Shares
of the Company (Continued)

Long positions in the shares and underlying shares of the

Company (Continued)

Notes:

(i) These shares were held directly by Carrick and Smart Lane as to 57,846,436 shares
and 169,116,777 shares respectively. Smart Lane was wholly-owned by HCCG
which was in turn owned as to 55.84% of shares in issue by Carrick. Carrick was
wholly-owned by MHGCL which was in turn wholly-owned by Upper Luck, a
company wholly-owned by Dr. David Chu Shu Ho. By virtue of the SFO, each of
Upper Luck, MHGCL, Carrick and HCCG were deemed to be interested in the same
lot of 169,116,777 shares held by Smart Lane.

(i) The percentage of interest in the issued share capital was calculated on the basis of
332,000,000 shares of the Company in issue at 31 December 2010.

Save as disclosed above, at 31 December 2010, no other interests or
short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company were
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
Section 336 of the SFO.

Continuing Connected Transactions

During the year ended 31 December 2010, the Company and/or its
subsidiaries had entered into (or continued to be party to) the following
continuing connected transactions which are subject to annual review and
reporting requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules:

(A) On 5 October 2009, the Company announced that a tenancy
agreement (the “Tenancy Agreement”) had been entered into
between Deventer as the landlord and SMS as tenant pursuant
to which Deventer leased to SMS certain portions of 5th Floor of
Hsin Chong Center, 107-109 Wai Yip Street, Kwun Tong, Kowloon,
Hong Kong, totaling 9,115 square feet of gross floor area for a
term of 1 year and nine months commencing from 1 April 2009 to
31 December 2010 with an option to renew for one year. Besides,
two agreements dated 1 April 2005 (the “Carpark Agreements”)
had been entered into between Deventer as the landlord and SMS
as tenant pursuant to which Deventer leased to SMS 11 car parking
spaces located in Hsin Chong Center on monthly term commencing
from 1 April 2005. On 17 December 2010, the Company and HCCG
jointly announced that the aforesaid tenancy was renewed for a term
of 3 years from 1 January 2011 to 31 December 2013. Details of the
transactions were disclosed in the announcements dated 5 October
2009 and 17 December 2010 of the Company.
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WA 2 &1 255.84%8 B 1T () A B Carrick# A ©
Carrick AMHGCL2 B #E B - TIMHGCLAIfR R @+ 2
E A ZUpper LuckZ2 BB - IRIBEFH KB EEM-
Upper Luck *MHGCL - Carrick 2 37 E £ & B R AR
Smart Lanet$ A 2 [F]—#169,116,777 A& A% 19 A E 5 1 2
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Continuing Connected Transactions (Continued)

(A)

(Continued)

Deventer is a wholly-owned subsidiary of HCCG which is the
substantial and controlling shareholder of the Company and
therefore Deventer is a connected person of the Company as defined
in the Listing Rules. The Tenancy Agreement and the Carpark
Agreements constituted continuing connected transactions of the
Company. The aggregate rental paid by SMS to Deventer under the
Tenancy Agreement and the Carpark Agreements for the year was
approximately HK$1,552,000.

On 10 December 2009, the Company announced that a general
business services agreement (the “General Business Services
Agreement”) had been entered into with HCCG for the provision
of property and facility management services, cleaning services
and miscellaneous services (collectively, the “General Business
Services Transaction”) by relevant members of the Group to relevant
members of the HCCG Group for a term of three years from 1
January 2010 to 31 December 2012.

HCCG is a substantial and controlling shareholder of the Company
and therefore is a connected person of the Company as defined
in the Listing Rules. The General Business Services Transaction
contemplated thereunder constituted continuing connected
transactions of the Company. The aggregate value of the General
Business Services Transaction for the year was approximately
HK$4,290,000.

Due to the awards of construction and civil contracts to the HCCG
Group, the demand for security services provided by the Group
increased substantially in late 2010. The total amount paid by
the HCCG Group exceeded the annual cap for the year ended 31
December 2010 by approximately HK$290,000. The Company
was required to re-comply with Rules 14A.35(3) and 14A.35(4) of
the Listing Rules. The directors of the Company and HCCG jointly
announced on 10 February 2011 the exceeded of the annual cap
for the year ended 31 December 2010 and a revision to the annual
caps for the two years ending 31 December 2011 and 31 December
2012. Details of the General Business Services Transaction were
disclosed in the announcements dated 10 December 2009 and 10
February 2011 of the Company.
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Continuing Connected Transactions (Continued)

(C) On 16 December 2010, the Company announced that a consultancy
services agreement (the “Consultancy Services Agreement”) had
been entered into between Synergis Beijing, a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company and PS HK in relation to the provision of
consultancy services by PS Hong Kong Limited.

PS HK is a company indirectly and beneficially wholly-owned by
Mr. Wilfred Wong Ying Wai, the executive deputy chairman of the
Company. As such, PS HK is regarded as a connected person of the
Company as defined in the Listing Rules.

The transaction contemplated under the Consultancy Services
Agreement constituted a continuing connected transaction of the
Company. The aggregate value of the transaction for the year was
approximately RMB810,000.

The directors (including the independent non-executive directors) of the
Company have reviewed and confirmed that all the continuing connected
transactions mentioned in (A) to (C) above conducted in the year were
entered into on the following basis:

(@) in the ordinary and usual course of the business of the Group;

(b) either on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable
to the Group than terms available to or from (as appropriate)
independent third parties; and

(©) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing these
transactions on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The Company'’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group's continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than
Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference
to Practice Note 740 "Auditor’'s Letter on Continuing Connected
Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has issued a qualified
letter containing the findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing
connected transactions disclosed by the Group as above in accordance
with Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules. Details of the qualification are
disclosed in (B) above. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by
the Company to the Stock Exchange.
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Major Customers and Suppliers
The aggregate revenue attributable to the Group's five largest customers
accounted for approximately 45.6% (31 December 2009: 51.9%) of the
Group's total revenue and the revenue attributable to the Group’s largest
customer accounted for approximately 22.1% (31 December 2009:
24.3%) of the Group's total revenue for the year.

The aggregate purchases attributable to the Group's five largest suppliers
were less than 30% of the Group's total purchases for the year.

None of the directors, any of their associates or shareholders (which,
to the best knowledge of the directors, own more than 5% of the
Company'’s issued share capital), had any beneficial interest in the Group's
five largest customers.

Bank Borrowings
At 31 December 2010, the Group had no outstanding bank borrowings
(At 31 December 2009: nil).

Donations

Donations made by the Group for charitable and other purposes during
the year ended 31 December 2010 amounted to HK$325,000 (2009:
HK$25,000).

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the Company’s
Listed Securities

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the year ended 31
December 2010.

Public Float

At the date of this report, the Company has maintained the prescribed
public float under the Listing Rules, based on the information that is
publicly available to the Company and to the best of knowledge of its
directors.

Auditors

The retiring auditors, Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers, have expressed
their willingness to offer for re-appointment. A resolution will be proposed
at the forthcoming 2011 annual general meeting of the Company
to re-appoint Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers as the auditors of the
Company for the ensuing year and to authorise the directors to fix their
remuneration.

On behalf of the Board

Kenneth Chu Ting Kin
Non-executive Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 March 2011
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B AR

PRICEMATERHOUSE( QOPERS

BORKEST SR

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SYNERGIS HOLDINGS LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Synergis
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together,
the "Group”) set out on pages 69 to 113, which comprise the
consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December 2010,
and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated
financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981
of Bermuda and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

*  for identification purpose only 1€t 5)

PricewaterhouseCoopers
22/F, Prince's Building
Central, Hong Kong
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Auditor’s responsibility (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2010, and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 25 March 2011

MEEEEEAIRATE 2010 F8)

ZBERMRE 2
BEAPRATEFUNERBBGS M BREAES
BRBEEERNETRE - TET IR FEUARZE
B O 26 - BT N EGF R R M B B AR S B15
WRFAEBAMRRA RS - £ ZFRRE
ZHEZBRZARREGAMBERRAMELER
AR RERAERR R A ERIE ] - ARRGHEE WETHE
FF BB X EH ARG AR EERER
B NMERTBEESMRASHBRNGENL RIE

SEHAFTNE RN URFELRA M BRRAOER
SR IT =

BRMEE RPIMESHEN REETRNEE LS
BAMEA R RIRHER-

BER

BARA ZEFAMBBRERBE AV RS E
AEEmMAFRE®R BNk EEER-_T—
ZET A=t BANEHERR k EKREEERX
BIEFENFBRRERE YERREB(RRGK
) MR ERERL RS-

BOBKEETEHR
S ES-4a ]

BE —_FT——F=A=-+AH



Consolidated Income Statement
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For the year ended 31 December 2010
HE—FT—TFEF+-A=+—HAUFE

2010 2009
—E-ZF —TETNF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Kzt BET T BT T
Revenue gy 5 578,180 546,837
Cost of sales SHE AR 7 (483,199) (448,481)
Gross profit EF 94,981 98,356
Other income E g A 6 2,260 2,122
General and administrative expenses —REITHAY 7 (74,244) (67,575)
Operating profit 2w Al 22,997 32,903
Share of loss of an associate DME—KBE AR 2 EE 17 - (410)
Gain on liquidation of an associate BE-REE AT 2 WG - 85
Profit before taxation B %4 A 4 22,997 32,578
Taxation I 11 (4,683) (6,333)
Profit for the year F A 5 ) 18,314 26,245
Profit attributable to: AR
Equity holders of the Company RAGIREREE A 18,347 26,152
Non-controlling interests IR (33) 93
18,314 26,245
Earnings per share for profit attributable to RACIRERE ARG RN Z
the equity holders of the Company BREAF]
— basic —HK 14 5.5 centsfill 7.9 centsll
— diluted —#E 14 5.5 centsfil 7.9 centsfll
Dividends [i% 2 13 16,600 24,900
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

e 2 EWAREK

For the year ended 31 December 2010
HE T —TFf —A=+—HIFFE

2010 2009
—E-EF ZETNF
HK$000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Profit for the year FREA 18,314 26,245
Other comprehensive income/(loss): Ht2EBA (E8) :
Exchange differences on translating foreign operations B GINEFKE £ 2 [E 5 =58 319 4
Exchange differences on liquidation of an associate BE—ZRXBMERNAELEZIERER - (164)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) FRHEMEEKRA (EBR)
for the year, net of tax HRBIE 319 (160)
Total comprehensive income for the year FAZEWALTE 18,633 26,085
Total comprehensive income attributable to: ZEHBKABEEER:
Equity holders of the Company RATRIERFEA 18,656 25,992
Non-controlling interests SEIE R = (23) 93
18,633 26,085
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Balance Sheets
EEESEX

As at 31 December 2010
R-F—FFT_A=+—H

Group Company
rE b NN
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-ZF “EENEF —E-ZF “EENEF
NOZ“E HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 H!§$'OOO
HiF BETT BETT BETT BETT
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment IEN Y 15 16,787 18,659 - =
Investment properties BREME 15 2,000 2,000 - =
Subsidiaries (=N 16 - = 85,888 84,414
Deferred tax assets EREFIBEE 25 194 144 = =
Total non-current assets ERBDEELRE 18,981 20,803 85,888 84,414
Current assets RBEE
Contracting work-in-progress FEEHTIR 18 409 22 - =
Receivables JE W RRIB 19 89,704 79,800 = =
Utility deposits and prepayments AR RiEIRS KIENZIE 6,260 10,223 154 298
Amounts due from subsidiaries e T B A Rl FRIB 6 = = 60,786 65,916
Amounts due from fellow G ES NG B
subsidiaries 20 776 1,190 - -
Taxation recoverable aJ 4y [l 7 78 42 49 1 46
Cash and cash equivalents RekResE 21 78,055 88,737 49 31
Total current assets REBEELH 175,246 180,021 61,000 66,291
Current liabilities nEaE
Payables and accruals R TR ERTE A 22 64,942 64,884 2,732 2,572
Amount due to an intermediate BN —RERZERAE
holding company FIE 20 1,441 3,763 - =
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries &1 [F Z Mt B A 7 30E 20 177 386 = =
Taxation payable L IR 1,551 2,482 - =
Total current liabilities ok p=RE 68,111 71,515 2,732 2,572
Net current assets REEEFE 107,135 108,506 58,268 63,719
Total assets less current liabilities EEZERABEE 126,116 129,309 144,156 148,133
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Long service payment liabilities RHRGeEE 570 1,255 - =
Deferred tax liabilities EETIBEE 25 1,597 2,234 = =
Total non-current liabilities FRBEREE 2,167 3,489 = =
Net assets BERE 123,949 125,820 144,156 148,133
Equity attributable to equity AT RERE AELER
holders of the Company
Share capital % 23 33,200 33,200 33,200 33,200
Retained profits and other reserves R 2 i 7 K L & 5 24 78,864 75,596 99,336 98,333
Proposed dividends BIRR S 11,620 16,600 11,620 16,600
123,684 125,396 144,156 148,133
Non-controlling interests R R 265 424 - -
Total equity EReE 123,949 125,820 144,156 148,133

Wilfred Wong Ying Wai £ % (&
Director & %

Fan Cheuk Hung 3¢ s 7
Director %

Synergis Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010




72

Consolldated Statement of Changes in Equity

n\l-_]_\

== N\ /7
SEREBE

For the year ended 31 December 2010

Az

~E-FE - ff—AULEE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

BEREQAREREA
Employee
share
option Non-
Share Share Merger reserve  Exchange  Retained controlling Total
capital  premium reserve E& reserve profits Total interests Equity
REA  ROBE AHREFE BRERE EIRE KRIER Bi FERER RZAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT  BETr  BETr BT BT AT A%Tr A%Tr  B%Trx
At 1 January 2009 RZZZNF-A—H 33200 25913 1,513 - 384 54,534 115544 292 115836
Profit for the year FRmH - - - - - 26,152 26,152 93 26,245
Other comprehensive loss Hin2EER - - - - (160) = (160) = (160)
Total comprehensive (lossVincome N2 (&) ,/
for the year ot} = = - - (160) 26,152 25,992 93 26,085
2008 final dividend paid BR-ZT/\FERY
(note 13) B8 (Bt 13) - - - - - (8,300) (8,300) - (8,300)
2009 interim dividend paid /)E; ZENFERH
(note 13) %8 (Hiat 13) = - - - - (8,300) (8,300) - (8,300)
Share option scheme AT 2 - - - 460 - - 460 = 460
Capital injection from a non- FERRFTE
controlling shareholder - - - - - - - 39 39
- - - 460 - (16,600) (16,140) 39 (16,101)
At 31 December 2009 RZZZNE
+-A=1+—8~ 33,200 25,913 1,513 460 224 64,086 125,396 424 125,820
At 1 January 2010 RZE-ZTF—-F—H 33,200 25913 1,513 460 224 64,086 125,396 424 125,820
Profit/(loss) for the year FREF/ (B8) - - - - - 18,347 18,347 (33) 18,314
Other comprehensive income Hip2EEA - - - - 309 - 309 10 319
Total comprehensive FREEKRA/
income/(loss) for the year (FR)a8 = = = = 309 18,347 18,656 (23) 18,633
2009 final dividend paid BER-ZTTNFERY
(note 13) BB (Hat13) = = - - - (16,600) (16,600) - (16,600)
2010 interim dividend paid BER-Z-ZFETH
(note 13) RS (Kt 13) - = - - - (4,980) (4,980) - (4,980)
Share option scheme AR EST B - - - 1,212 - - 1,212 - 1,212
Transfer upon share options lapsing [ A 18 5 7 i & 3 - - - (198) - 198 - = -
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—ZHBAF - - - - - - - (136) (136)
- - - 1,014 - (21,382) (20,368) (136) (20,504)
At 31 December 2010 R-E-%%
+=A=1+-A 33,200 25,913 1,513 1474 533 61,051 123,684 265 123,949
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

.‘7_]'\ Eﬁﬁ/}lbi%

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE—F—FFL_A=+—ALFE

2010 2009
—E-EF ZETNF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
st BETT BT
Cash flows from operating activities KREEXBEEZBRERE
Cash generated from operations REEREEX RS 28(a) 20,980 47,733
Income taxes paid EATER (6,294) (6,207)
Net cash generated from operating activities REEBEEZREFR 14,686 41,526
Cash flows from investing activities REXBEEZRERE
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEME BEREE (4,344) (11,779)
Proceeds from disposal of property, LEWE  RERZE
plant and equipment FR1S IR 23 128
Proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary, net of HE—RME AW E R
cash disposed of T &R & 2 FTiSRIA 28(b) 353 =
Interest received WA 43 51
Net cash used in investing activities REEBREAZRESFE (3,925) (11,600)
Cash flows from financing activities MEXBELEZBHERE
Dividends paid EYEEN (21,580) (16,600)
Capital injection from a non-controlling R R IEE
shareholder - 39
Net cash used in financing activities MEXEBEACREFE (21,580) (16,561)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash REMREFE RD)
equivalents ZFE (10,819) 13,365
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of FYzHekREEE
the year 88,737 75,369
Exchange gain on cash and cash equivalents Re kB EEE LK 137 3
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year F AR ZIRE&NRESH 78,055 88,737
Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents: R4 MIR& EE4EH 2 DT
Bank balances and cash RITEBR LA 78,055 88,737
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Notes to the Financial Statements

AR IR AR T RE

General Information

Synergis Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated
in Bermuda under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda as an
exempted company on 4 August 2003. The address of its registered
office is Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton, HM 11,
Bermuda. The Company’s shares were listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 9 October 2003.

The principal business of the Company and its subsidiaries (together
the “Group”) is the provision of property and facility management
services in Hong Kong and the Chinese Mainland.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands
of Hong Kong dollars (HK$'000), unless otherwise stated, and were
approved for issue by the board of directors on 25 March 2011.

Basis of Preparation and Accounting Policies
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA"). The consolidated financial statements have
been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by
the revaluation of investment properties, which are carried at fair
value.

The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs

effective 1 January 2010 and which are relevant to the Group's

operations.

HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements

Group Cash-settled Share-based
Payment Transactions

Business Combinations

HKFRS 2 (Amendment)

HKFRS 3 (Revised)

Annual Improvement Project Improvements to HKFRSs 2009

*  For identification purpose only 1£ {555
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Basis of Preparation and Accounting Policies
(Continued)

The adoption of the above new HKFRSs in the current year did not
have any significant effect on the consolidated financial statements
or result in any substantial changes in the Group’s significant
accounting policies.

HKICPA has issued the following revised HKFRSs that are mandatory
for the accounting periods of the Group beginning on or after 1
January 2011 and relevant to the Group’s operation but which the
Group has not early adopted:

Effective for
accounting

periods beginning on
or after

HKAS 12 (Amendment)  Deferred Tax: Recovery of
Underlying Assets
Related Party Disclosures

1 January 2012

HKAS 24 (Revised) 1 January 2011

HK(IFRIC)-Int 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities

with Equity Instruments

1 July 2010

Annual Improvement  Improvements to HKFRSs 2010 1 January 2011(unless
Project otherwise stated)

The Group has commenced an assessments of the impact to the
Group but is not yet in a position to state whether any significant
changes to the Group's presentation of the financial statements will
result.

RREERBHBR (o

RAFEERA L BB REEL L EY
BEMBRRELAAMNEAZELEYAEH
ZEIZEHABREBRENERES-

BEEGTMASERMUTEEITEBHBR
SRR MEEHETFTNAKEANR _—F——
F—A— B ZKFAR 2 G HIRERHIRA
WEAEBEEERRH BAKEL EREFRR:

ET5 A
RHEHRR
A -
BEEX

BREER BEHRR: ROREEE —T--F
A

£125 (183]) —-A—
BEGHEA BBEEALZBE —T——F
£245; (K1583]) —A—H
B8 (ABERE WESTARKESHAR —T-TF
REZEE) +tA—H

—REBZ195

SEREER “Z-ZEFAMBERE 2%
b3 g —A—A8
(BB*H
BRoh)

AEBEAEFGEHESRZZE TRERTE
EEHAKEMBHRRZEZVN T ATRKERY
@,
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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2 Basis of Preparation and Accounting Policies
(Continued)
2.1 Basis of Consolidation
The Group’s consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made
up to 31 December.

(a)

(b)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose
entities) over which the Group has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of
the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential
voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible
are considered when assessing whether the Group
controls another entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated
from the date on which control is transferred to the
Group. They are de-consolidated from the date that
control ceases. Inter-company revenue, balances
and unrealised gains on transactions between group
companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company's balance sheet the investments in
subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less impairment
(note 2.6). Cost also includes direct attributable costs of
investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for
by the Company on the basis of dividend received and
receivable.

Transactions with non-controlling interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling
interests as transactions with equity owners of the
Group. For purchases from non-controlling interests,
the difference between any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net assets
of the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or losses on
disposals to non-controlling interests are also recorded in
equity.

MEEEEEAIRATE 2010 F8)

2 WHREERETHE &)

21 HREREEE
AEBLGEAEPBERRBEBEARAREK B
AFBE+-_A=+—HIt2HBHK -

(a)

(b)

B 2 7]
MEAREASREAREEEMB R
LEBRRZMBER (BREEKER
B —RETHEEFBKREREZ
B -EFEARBREEN S &
B BRTAI TR A R BER
SRNFERAFEDTERE B
AR EZEHREREREE ZBE
EHEZE AR WHEZEGEEZILEZA
HBIFIRAE AR - SBARRR 2K
7 KEERARZAZRSEHBRRE
B E TIALH RERBERTT
ASTEE - B AR 2 @5t R EEH
ZERERT BRERAEEMRAZ
BRTBE B

EARBZEERBRA RHTBEL
A2 T AE THEK A BB EE (M
2.6) 5Bk e XA TRat AB R IE E(S
KA -MBAR 2 RERARFIZE
W e K P B B R A BR

BHSERRE S

AEEE SR RBEROZ HRA
LESY [T TN SEES N
IR R (T E T - H BT
S5 10 ) £ SLAELR s T A
BAREEREFE 2O AR
2 o I B IR 3 2 I 25 U
St AR -



2 Basis of Preparation and Accounting Policies
(Continued)
2.1 Basis of Consolidation (Continued)
(b)  Transactions with non-controlling interests (Continued)

(©

When the Group ceases to have control or significant
influence, any retained interest in the entity is remeasured
to its fair value, with the change in carrying amount
recognised in profit or loss. The fair value is the initial
carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently
accounting for the retained interest as an associate,
joint venture or financial asset. In addition, any amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income in
respect of that entity are accounted for as if the Group
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
This may mean that amounts previously recognised
in other comprehensive income are reclassified to
consolidated income statement.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but
significant influence is retained, only a proportionate
share of the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss
where appropriate.

Associate

An associate is an entity over which the Group
has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights. Investment in an associate is
accounted for by the equity method of accounting and is
initially recognised at cost.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and
its associate are eliminated on consolidation. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of each associate have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the Group’s
policies.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investment in an
associated company is stated at cost less provision for
impairment (note 2.6). The result of the associated
company is accounted for by the Company on the basis
of dividend received and receivable.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

IR IR AR T AT

2 Basis of Preparation and Accounting Policies
(Continued)
2.1 Basis of Consolidation (Continued)
(c) Associate (Continued)

The gain or loss on liquidation of an associate is
the difference between the net assets recovered on
liquidation and the Group's share of net assets in the
associate, taking into account the exchange differences
arising from the translation (note 2.3(c)), and is
recognised in the consolidated income statement.

2.2 Segment reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is
responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance
of the operating segments and making strategic decisions.

2.3 Foreign currency translation
(a)  Functional and presentation currency
ltems included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (“the functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in HK dollars (HK$),
which is the Company's and the Group's functional and
presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the income statement.
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2 Basis of Preparation and Accounting Policies
(Continued)
2.3 Foreign currency translation (Continued)
(c) Group companies

The results and financial position of all Group entities
(none of which has the currency of a hyper-inflationary
economy) that have a functional currency different
from the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at the
date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income and as a separate
component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign operations,
and of borrowings and other currency instruments
designated as hedges of such investments, are taken to
other comprehensive income. When a foreign operation
is partially disposed of or sold, exchange differences
that were recorded in equity are recognised in the
consolidated income statement as part of the gain or loss
on sale.

2.4 Investment properties
Investment property is held for long-term rental yields or
for capital appreciation or both, and is not occupied by the
companies in the Group. Investment property comprises land
held under operating leases and buildings held under finance
leases.
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2 Basis of Preparation and Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.4

2.5

Investment properties (Continued)

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including
related transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment
property is carried at fair value. Fair value is revalued bi-annually
based on active market prices, adjusted for any necessary
difference in the nature, location or condition of the specific
asset.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other
things, rental income from current leases and assumptions
about rental income from future leases in the light of current
market conditions. Changes in fair values are recognised in the
income statement.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in each asset's carrying amount
only when it is probable that there is future economic benefit
to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.
All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the income
statement during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method based estimated useful lives, as
follows:

Leasehold improvements
Motor vehicles
Furniture and equipment

Over the lease period
25% — 30% per annum
10% — 50% per annum

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date. An assets’
carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount (note 2.6).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with carrying amount and are recognised in the
income statement.
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2 Basis of Preparation and Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.6

2.7

2.8

Impairment of investment in subsidiaries and non-
financial assets

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the
purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than
goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

Contracting work-in-progress

Contracting work-in-progress is valued at cost incurred plus
an appropriate proportion of profit after deducting progress
payments and allowances for foreseeable losses. Cost
comprises direct materials, labour and overheads attributable in
bringing the work-in-progress to its present condition.

Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets as loans and receivables.
The classification depends on the purpose for which the
financial assets were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. They are included in current assets, except that
for maturities greater than 12 months after the balance sheet
date. These are classified as non-current assets. Loans and
receivables are classified as ‘receivables’ and ‘cash and cash
equivalents’ in the balance sheet (note 2.9 and 2.11).

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on the trade-date, the date on which the Group commits to
purchase or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognised
at fair value plus transaction costs. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the
investments have expired or have been transferred and the
Group has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership. Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.
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2 Basis of Preparation and Accounting Policies
(Continued)

2.8

2.9

Financial assets (Continued)

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired. Impairment testing of receivables is
described in note 2.9.

Receivables

Receivables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision
for impairment of receivables is established when there is
objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all
amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. The
amount of the provision is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate. The
carrying amount of the assets is reduced through the use of an
allowance account, and the amount of the loss is recognised
in the income statement. When a receivable is uncollectible,
it is written off against the allowances account for receivables
against the allowance accounts for receivables. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited in the
income statement.

2.10 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligations, and such amount can be reasonably estimated.
Where the Group expects a provision will be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only when
the reimbursement is virtually certain.

2.11 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and deposits
held at call with banks.

2.12 Payables

Payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have
been acquired in the ordinary course of business from suppliers.
They are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within
one year or else, they are presented as non-current liabilities.
Payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.
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2 Basis of Preparation and Accounting Policies
(Continued)
2.13 Employee benefits

(a)

®)

(c)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees.
A provision is made for the estimated liability up to the
balance sheet date. Employee entitlements to sick leave
and maternity leave are not recognised until the time of
leave.

Profit sharing and bonus plans

Provisions for profit sharing and bonus are made for
the estimated liability for incentive bonus as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date, where there is a contractual obligation or past
practice that has created a constructive obligation, and a
reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.

Retirement benefit

The Group contributes to a defined contribution
retirement scheme, namely Hsin Chong Group Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF”) that available for all the
employees in Hong Kong. The assets of the scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in independently
administered funds.

Pursuant to the relevant regulations of the government in
the People’s Republic of China (“PRC"), the subsidiaries in
PRC participate in the municipal government contribution
scheme whereby the subsidiaries are required to
contribute to the scheme for the retirement benefit of
eligible employees. The municipal government of the PRC
is responsible for the entire benefit obligations payable
to the retired employees. The only obligation of the
Group with respect to the scheme is to pay the ongoing
contributions required by the scheme. The Group's
contributions to the scheme are expensed as incurred.
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2 Basis of Preparation and Accounting Policies
(Continued)
2.13 Employee benefits (Continued)
(d) Long service payment liabilities

(e)

The Group’s net obligation in respect of long service
accounts payable on cessation of employment in certain
circumstances under the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance is the amount of future benefit that employees
have earned in return for their services in the current and
prior periods. That benefit is discounted to determine
the present value and reduced by entitlements accrued
under the Group’s retirement plans. The obligation is
calculated using the projected unit credit method by a
qualified actuary. Actuarial gains or losses are recognised
immediately in the current financial year. For the year
ended 31 December 2010, long service payment liabilities
of HK$685,000 were credited to the consolidated income
statement while HK$310,000 were charged to the
consolidated income statement in 2009.

Share option scheme

The fair value of share options granted to employees is
recognised as an employee cost with a corresponding
increase in a capital reserve within equity. The fair value
is measured at grant date using the Binomial Option
Pricing Model, taking into account the terms and
conditions upon which the options were granted. Where
the employees have to meet vesting conditions before
becoming unconditionally entitled to the options, the
total estimated fair value of the options is spread over the
vesting period, taking into account the probability that
the options will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share options
that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any adjustment
to the cumulative fair value recognised in prior years is
charged/credited to the income statement for the year
of the review. On vesting date, the amount recognised
as an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number
of options that vest (with a corresponding adjustment to
the capital reserve) except where forfeiture is only due to
not achieving vesting conditions that relate to the market
price of the Company’s shares. The equity amount is
recognised in the capital reserve until either the option
is exercised (when it is transferred to the share premium
account) or the option expires (when it is released directly
to retained profits).
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2 Basis of Preparation and Accounting Policies 2 HREEEREHBE &)
(Continued)

2.14 Contingent liabilities 214 RAREE

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of uncertain future events
not wholly within the Group’s control. It can also be a present
obligation arising from past events that is not recognised
because outflow of economic resources is considered not
probable or the amount cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the
notes to the consolidated financial statements. When a change
in the probability in that outflow becomes probable, it will then
be recognised as a provision.

2.15 Current and deferred income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the
tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet
date in the countries where the Company and its subsidiaries
operate and generate taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates tax related situations and establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected
to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the consolidated financial statements. However, the deferred
income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income
tax is determined using tax rates and laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and
are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax
asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax asset is recognised to the extent that it
is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries except where the timing
of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by the
Group and it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes assets
and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different taxable
entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a
net basis.

IABEERBERHMAESIEZE
T UEEEFRTFRETHEEMHESD
BAETRRTE MEBEMHETHELI
TEXAEEES -HARBETATARE
BEEHSIBZRAERME BEHNATRE
ARAREER BB ERENEL
FHEMAAHER -

FRBETTHERAR HEERGEUB
BRMERE - SR EAEMERE
EREAER ALFEESHASEE-

EHRIEE TS B
EHAERIHREARAREKE R
BERERELRRARBANBERNEE
HERGREARMGOREFE -EEE
AT IR A B RO IR R AEE B A XA
FRE ST AR 15 T8 B 78 [7) 15 165 144 B S A5 O ¢
RET IR -

EERSHREERABCHEREES
B BHE 2 REEMRE R 2 A
BEZZBEME - A HBREMEHEKE
ER 5 (TEEEBA) PSR EE
FEE MEXSH IS ESIERR
FERIEE - RIAERCHR o BT ST AR
EH#EE R CRMREERMLES BE
EFMEHEESRNELEMSHAEEREE
RIRMER 2 HEETE -

EEPTIS T E EMN A 7 BE 3R R ERR T
ot M A 35 B B Z BRI 0T T ARERR

BEERFHERHBARZIREMEEZ
B 05 2 BB B - M A A 5 [ T LA F2E
ERhEHcDBKRE BEREREAR
ARG E @A Z BRI

EEAEARTRISEMHEEERE
BHBaERE ARERREEMAE
FR B[R —REHEAN RN EEBH TR
ERRERBEFRRFEERELETRG
Bk AT BEERBEEERAER
FRHEEH -

Synergis Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010

385



86

Notes to the Financial Statements

AR IR AR T RE

2 Basis of Preparation and Accounting Policies

(Continued)

2.16 Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

2.17 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable for the sale of goods and services in the ordinary
course of the Group’s activities. Revenue is shown net of
returns and discounts and after eliminating sales within the
Group.

Property and facility management fees are recognised when
the services are rendered and in accordance with the terms
of agreements. There are two types of agreement, namely
management remuneration contracts (“MR Contracts”) and
lump sum contracts (“LS Contracts”). Under a MR Contract,
the Group is remunerated based on a fixed percentage of the
costs involved in the management of the property or facility,
and only such fee is recognised as the Group's revenue.
Under a LS Contract, the Group is paid a lump sum fee which
normally covers the costs involved, thus the whole of the lump
sum fee is recognised as the Group's revenue.

Revenue from provision of other supporting services is
recognised when the services are rendered.

Revenue from contracting work is recognised based on the
stage of completion of the contracts, provided that such can
be measured reliably. The stage of completion is established by
reference to the gross billing value of contracting work to date
as compared to the total contract sum receivable under each
contract.
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2 Basis of Preparation and Accounting Policies
(Continued)
2.17 Revenue recognition (Continued)

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised on the transfer of
risks and rewards of ownership, which generally coincides with
the time when the goods are delivered to customers and title
has passed.

Revenue from membership programmes is recognised when
members make payment for the program enrolment.

Operating lease income is recognised on a straight-line basis.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis,
taking into account the principal amounts outstanding and the
effective interest rates applicable.

2.18 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s financial statements
in the period in which the dividends are approved by the
Company'’s shareholders.

3 Financial Risk Management
3.1 Financial risk factors

The overall objective of risk management seeks to minimise
any potential material effects below on the Group’s financial
performance.

(@) Market risk
(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong and in
the Chinese Mainland and is exposed to foreign
currency exchange risk arising from Renminbi (RMB).
The Group normally does not hedge transactions or
investments undertaken in foreign currencies but
manages its exposure through constant monitoring
to minimise the exposure amount as much as
possible.

(i) Interest rate risk
As the Group has no significant interest-bearing
assets except its bank deposits on a short-term basis
and has no bank borrowings, the Group's exposure
to interest rate risk is minimal.
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3 Financial Risk Management (Continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
(b) Credit risk

(©

The Group's credit risk primarily arises from credit
exposures to accounts and other receivables. The Group
has policies in place to ensure that sales of services are
made to customers with an appropriate credit history and
to perform periodic credit evaluations of its customers.
Collection of outstanding receivable balances is closely
monitored on an ongoing basis. As at 31 December
2010, the Group’s two largest customers accounted
for approximately 37.2% of the Group’s total accounts
receivable (2009: approximately 57.7%). These customers
have a good credit history and the Group does not
consider there to be any significant credit risk in this
regard.

Certain customers have exceeded their respective credit
terms during the reporting period (note 19). However,
management does not expect any significant losses from
non-performance by these counterparties because of their
good repayment history.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and cash equivalents, the availability of
funding through and adequate amount of committed
credit facilities and the ability to close out market
positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying
businesses, the Group aims to maintain flexibility in
funding by keeping committed credit lines available.

The Group's financial liabilities were current in nature
and repayable on demand, therefore the contractual
undiscounted cash flows of the Group’s and the
Company’s financial liabilities HK$66,560,000 and
HK$2,732,000 (31 December 2009: HK$69,033,000 and
HK$2,572,000) respectively were less than one year at the
year end.

The Group maintains sufficient liquidity to manage its
current liabilities, with the current ratio over 2.5 times
(2009: 2.5 times).
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3 Financial Risk Management (Continued)

3.2

3.3

Capital risk management

In managing its capital, the Group's objectives are to safeguard
its ability to continue operation as a going concern and to
maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of
capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares
or sell assets to reduce debt.

Fair value estimation

The carrying amounts of the Group’s current financial assets
including cash and cash equivalents, receivables, utility deposits
and amounts due from fellow subsidiaries and current financial
liabilities including payables and accruals, amounts due to
fellow subsidiaries and amount due to an intermediate holding
company, approximate their fair values due to their short term
maturities.

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. The resulting accounting estimates may not, by
definition, equal the related actual results. Those estimates and
assumptions that may have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of each of the assets and
liabilities are discussed below.

(a)

(b)

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment
Management determines the estimated useful lives and related
depreciation charges for its property, plant and equipment.
Such estimate is based on the historical experience of the
actual useful lives of property, plant and equipment of similar
nature and functions.

Receivables

Management determines the provision for impairment of
receivables based on an assessment of the recoverability
of the receivables. The assessment is based on the credit
history of its customers and debtors and the current market
condition, which requires the use of judgments and estimates.
Management reassesses the provision at each balance sheet
date.
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5 Segment Information

Revenue (representing the Group's turnover) comprises property and
facility management services, and supporting services to property

and facility management.

In accordance with the Group's internal financial reporting
provided to the chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible
for allocating resources, assessing performance of the operating
segments and making strategic decisions, the reportable operating
segments are (1) property and facility management services in Hong

SEAEH
s (REARENEER) 0ENERREE
BRI ARMERRIEERLRRS -

BRETAEEZEBHARA (BEERAR
RELEDBRIERARERBIDRTE) 2 AED
M HmE AREER2ZEDERENEE

KA B A2 Y% R

MRS e mEER

BQMEMRRBEEEREBEERRZ B

Kong and in the Chinese Mainland including leasing services, and (2) FERRBEBRES -
supporting services to property and facility management including
security, cleaning, laundry, repair and maintenance, etc.
(a) Segment results () Z7EHEE
Property and facility
management services
MER R ERRYE
Chinese  Supporting Corporate
Hong Kong Mainland services  and others* Total
B FEIR it YERE CERHM @it
HKS$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
BRI BETT BETT BETT BETT
Year ended 31 December 2010 EZ=-F—-FF
TZA=t+-HLFE
Revenue - external sales Yrzs - HHMHER 484,720 29,403 64,057 - 578,180
Operating profit/(loss) BEER/ (B18) 34,148 (12,966) 2,745 (973) 22,954
Interest income 7? |8 HA 27 16 - - 43
Profit/(loss) before taxation BRERTRF (B518) 34,175 (12,950) 2,745 (973) 22,997
Taxation HE (4,683)
Profit for the year FREF 18,314
Year ended 31 December 2009 #HZE-TTNF
TZA=T-HLLEE
Revenue - external sales Wias - HINEER 483,804 6,348 56,685 = 546,837
Operating profit/loss) EeRA/ (BE) 41,168 (11,191) 3,129 (252) 32,854
Interest income FEMA 16 10 23 - 49
Share of loss of an associate MME—KEE N E 2 EE - 410) - = (410)
Gain on liquidation of BE-FEE AR WG
an associate - 85 - - 85
Profit/(loss) before taxation BEanER/ (BR) 41,184 (11,506) 3,152 (252) 32,578
Taxation HIE (6,333)
Profit for the year FRRF 26,245
*  Corporate and others mainly represent corporate level administrative * ERAMFZERALFTEEE -

activities.
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5 Segment Information (Continued) 5 SEEH®

(b) Segment assets (b) DEEE
Property and facility
management services
MERREEERE
Chinese  Supporting Corporate
Hong Kong Mainland services  and others* Total
BB FE A XERE OERHM @t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ABTT  AWTT  A%TT  BRTm AR

At 31 December 2010 R-E-Z2F+-A=+-H
Assets BE 144,106 20,344 28,563 1,020 194,033
Deferred tax assets EREFRIEEE - - 194 - 194
Total assets BERT 144,106 20,344 28,757 1,020 194,227
At 31 December 2009 RZZENET_A=1—H
Assets BE 160,577 12,807 25,727 1,566 200,677
Taxation recoverable AERE - - 3 = 3
Deferred tax assets ERHBEE - - 144 = 144
Total assets BESE 160,577 12,807 25,874 1,566 200,824
*  Corporate and others mainly represent corporate level administrative * PEREMEERAATHEE-
activities.
(c) Customer information (0 BEFEH
For the year ended 31 December 2010, revenue of HE-_ZT—STF+_A=1+—HLEFE"
approximately HK$205,040,000 (2009: HK$232,350,000) was #4978 #205,040,000T 2 Wz (ZEEZH
derived from two single external customers. This revenue was & ¢ 75 #232,350,0007T ) 2 2k B M % Fh R
attributable to the property and facility management services. B RS TH B A ) 2 I 5k e B IR AR A o
6 Other Income 6. HMA
2010 2009
—E-ZF —EENF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T PR T T
Copying services & EN R 1% 834 666
Rental income He WA 219 194
Interest income FEWA 43 49
Miscellaneous income H A 1,164 1,213
2,260 2,122
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7 Expenses by Nature

7 BEHESHEIH

2010 2009
—E-ZF ZETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T PR T T
Staff costs, including directors’ BEIRA(BEEZHE)
emoluments (note 8) (K1328) 420,762 391,244
Depreciation e 6,249 4,786
Auditor’s remuneration % SR B & 1,006 1,007
Operating lease rental on land and buildings T REFILEHERS 3,262 3,158
Operating lease rental on office equipments PMAERBEoLEHERS 364 356
Cleaning expenses NP 36,005 45,456
Other expenses HAth =2 1 89,795 70,049
557,443 516,056
8 Staff Costs, Including Directors’ Emoluments 8 BIRZ (SIFEEEME)
2010 2009
—E-ZF T NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T ok e
Wages and salaries ITERS®
—included in cost of sales —FT AHER A 365,783 337,883
—included in general and — A —MRRITHRAX
administrative expenses 35,408 36,423
Retirement benefit costs (Note) RIRKBFIK A (H7aE)
— annual contributions — R 18,359 16,478
Share option expense (note 10) BRRES (e 10) 1,212 460
420,762 391,244

Note:

The retirement benefit costs represent contributions paid and payable by the Group
to the retirement fund schemes operated in Hong Kong and the Chinese Mainland
as described in note 2.13(c) above (collectively “the Retirement Schemes”).

HEEEEMERAR 2010 £

EE

IRAEFIPR AN M 3E2.13( FTitt A R B RTE R R
B A3 E R R R A AT &) (878 DRI 8] X R

FEA 2 5K



9 Emoluments for Directors’ and Highest Paid
Individuals
(a) Directors’ emoluments
The remuneration of each of the Directors for the year ended is
set out below:

9 EEREEFALH®

(a) E=M=
BEENEEAFEZMESHIIMT

2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNE
Salaries, Pension
allowances - defined
and benefit contribution Share
in kind Discretionary scheme option
Fees  #& - 28 bonus Rike- scheme Total Total
Name of Director EEpsg Be REWAZ MERAL REMRGE BRETE Bt st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE®T T BET T BETT BBT T BT T BT T BT
Executive Directors TES
Wilfred Wong Ying Wai THE 150 3,148 500 12 159 3,969 4,550
Fan Cheuk Hung B i 150 2,160 375 216 120 3,021 3,658
Catherine Chu A=A 150 739 125 36 72 1,122 733
Non-executive Directors FUTES
David Chu Shu Ho (Note () R#I% (ffz2()) 200 - - - 30 230 213
Tenniel Chu R 200 - - - 30 230 213
Barry John Buttifant Barry John Buttifant 200 - - - 30 230 202
Independent Non-executive BIFHTES
Directors
Stephen Ip Shu Kwan EH 200 - - - 30 230 213
Kan Fook Yee L 200 - - - 30 230 213
Wong Tsan Kwong H=EH 200 - - - 33 233 213
David Yu Hon To AEE 200 - - - 33 233 213
1,850 6,047 1,000 264 567 9,728 10,421
Note: Wit

(i) Dr. David Chu Shu Ho resigned as non-executive director of the
Company with effect from 16 February 2011.

@)

AEZELREARBFRTEST B -F
—— - A+RERBRER
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9 Emoluments for Directors’ and Highest Paid 9 EZEEREBESHFALT#HE &)
Individuals (continuea)

(a)

(b)

Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

No allotment of shares was made to directors of the Company
during the year under the share option scheme adopted by the
Company on 19 September 2003 (2009: Nil).

No director of the Company waived any emoluments and no
emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the directors
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office during the year.

Five highest paid individuals

During the year, the five individuals whose emoluments were
the highest in the Group include three directors (2009: two)
whose emoluments are included in note 9(a) above. The
emoluments payable to the other two (2009: three) highest
paid individuals during the year are as follows:

(a)

(b)

E=ME (#)
REARBNR_ZZ=FNLATILAR®A
Z FR AR RT 83 MR AR 1 B E AL EHE
Bty (ZFTNF E) -

FA ARARESHERERDUEAMHE -
A5 B IR B AE R E S SN EAB S
TER R BEINA SN A S B BBl 2 3K 1F
ARBEBAEE

AURSHFAL
FRN-FERRUREHALTEE=E (=
ZTNFE MB)EF REZHMEHRN
EXFEa) - F A BN FEM =L (=
ZTNF =R REFALTZHEFIEN
T

2010 2009
—ZE-ZF —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BRI
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e EZMEREYH 2,088 3,027
Discretionary bonus BB IEAL 336 485
Pension — defined contribution scheme BIRE - A EH-NRG 151 158
Share option expense FERRAE 2 146 57
2,721 3,727

The emoluments of the above individuals fell within the EHRALTHMES N FATEE :

following bands:

Number of individuals

AE
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZTThEF
Emolument bands [ E
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 75 #1,000,0017TE
75 %1,500,0007T 2 3

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any
of the five highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or
upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

MEEEEEARAT 2010 F8)
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10 Share Option Scheme 10 MEER ¥Rt @

The Company adopted a share option scheme on 19 September BRERARNGTRZZZE=FNATNABB K
2003 (the "Option Scheme”) pursuant to the shareholders’ FRER  ARFRZZTZE=FNA TN BEER
resolutions of the Company passed on 19 September 2003. —IEME AR RT B ([RERRAEETE1]) - BIRIBARE
Pursuant to the Option Scheme, the directors of the Company, at 8 A RREEEREMIEEAIMEESALT
their absolute discretion, may grant options to Eligible Persons (as (EERBREFEIZAA)  2F (BF8H)
defined in the rules of the Option Scheme) who might include, AR EMBRABIMEMES ITES IE
inter alia, any employee, executive director, non-executive director MITEERBEIIERTESREERE-

and independent non-executive director of the Company or its

subsidiaries.

Details of movements in the share options under the Option Scheme FRN BREEREASIELEREZZEHUR
during the year and the share options outstanding at the beginning REPRFERKHARITEBREFEOT

and end of the year are as follows:

Number of Number of
options heldas  Changes during the year  gptions held as Exercise
at 1 January FRED at 31 December price per
Name of grantee Date of grant 2010 Granted Lapsed 2010 share Exercisable period
RRAER REBH RZB-BF Bl %% RZB-2%F BRITEE TEH
(dd/mm/yyyy) —-F—H +=A=t+-8 HKS (dd/mm/yyyy)
(R/B/%) BEZ HEZBRE B (B/B/%)
BREHE A
Directors
s
Wilfred Wong Ying Wai 25/09/2009 400,000 - - 400,000 0.820 25/09/2010 - 24/09/2015
THE 25/09/2009 400,000 - - 400,000 0.820 25/09/2011 - 24/09/2015
25/09/2009 400,000 - - 400,000 0.820 25/09/2012 - 24/09/2015
25/09/2009 400,000 - - 400,000 0.820 25/09/2013 - 24/09/2015
25/09/2009 400,000 - - 400,000 0.820 25/09/2014 - 24/09/2015
Fan Cheuk Hung 25/09/2009 300,000 - - 300,000 0.820 25/09/2010 - 24/09/2015
Ly 25/09/2009 300,000 - - 300,000 0.820 25/09/2011 - 24/09/2015
25/09/2009 300,000 - - 300,000 0.820 25/09/2012 - 24/09/2015
25/09/2009 300,000 - - 300,000 0.820 25/09/2013 - 24/09/2015
25/09/2009 300,000 - - 300,000 0.820 25/09/2014 - 24/09/2015
Catherine Chu 25/09/2009 180,000 - - 180,000 0.820 25/09/2010 - 24/09/2015
XER 25/09/2009 180,000 - - 180,000 0.820 25/09/2011 - 24/09/2015
25/09/2009 180,000 - - 180,000 0.820 25/09/2012 - 24/09/2015
25/09/2009 180,000 - - 180,000 0.820 25/09/2013 - 24/09/2015
25/09/2009 180,000 - - 180,000 0.820 25/09/2014 - 24/09/2015
David Chu Shu Ho 25/09/2009 100,000 - - 100,000 0.820 25/09/2010 - 24/09/2013
(resigned on 16/02/2011) 25/09/2009 100,000 - - 100,000 0.820 25/09/2011 - 24/09/2013
KER(RZT——F 25/09/2009 100,000 - - 100,000 0.820 25/09/2012 - 24/09/2013
ZRtRBEHE)
Tenniel Chu 25/09/2009 100,000 - - 100,000 0.820 25/09/2010 - 24/09/2013
KR 25/09/2009 100,000 = = 100,000 0.820 25/09/2011 - 24/09/2013
25/09/2009 100,000 - - 100,000 0.820 25/09/2012 - 24/09/2013
Barry John Buttifant 25/09/2009 100,000 - - 100,000 0.820 25/09/2010 - 24/09/2013
25/09/2009 100,000 - - 100,000 0.820 25/09/2011 - 24/09/2013
25/09/2009 100,000 - - 100,000 0.820 25/09/2012 - 24/09/2013
Stephen Ip Shu Kwan 25/09/2009 100,000 - - 100,000 0.820 25/09/2010 - 24/09/2013
9] 25/09/2009 100,000 - - 100,000 0.820 25/09/2011 - 24/09/2013
25/09/2009 100,000 - - 100,000 0.820 25/09/2012 - 24/09/2013
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10 Share Option Scheme (Continued) 10 B #ERtE ()
Number of Number of
options heldas  Changes during the year  gptions held as Exercise
at 1 January FREY at 31 December price per
Name of grantee Date of grant 2010 Granted Lapsed 2010 share Exercisable period
REAER R AH R-ZB-2% Rl ¥ R-B-2%F BRIEE TEH
(dd/mm/yyyy) —-A-H +=ZA=t+-H HKS (dd/mm/yyyy)
(B/R/&) BEZ BEZERE B (B/R/&)
EBREHE LG
Kan Fook Yee 25/09/2009 100,000 - - 100,000 0.820 25/09/2010 - 24/09/2013
Lk 25/09/2009 100,000 - - 100,000 0.820 25/09/2011 - 24/09/2013
25/09/2009 100,000 - - 100,000 0.820 25/09/2012 - 24/09/2013
Wong Tsan Kwong 25/09/2009 100,000 - - 100,000 0.820 25/09/2010 - 24/09/2013
HEN 25/09/2009 100,000 - - 100,000 0.820 25/09/2011 - 24/09/2013
25/09/2009 100,000 - - 100,000 0.820 25/09/2012 - 24/09/2013
David Yu Hon To 25/09/2009 100,000 - - 100,000 0.820 25/09/2010 - 24/09/2013
AERE 25/09/2009 100,000 - - 100,000 0.820 25/09/2011 - 24/09/2013
25/09/2009 100,000 - - 100,000 0.820 25/09/2012 - 24/09/2013
Employees (in aggregate) 25/09/2009 1,470,000 - (300,000) 1,170,000 0.820 25/09/2010 - 24/09/2015
B8 (#8) 25/09/2009 1,470,000 - (300,000) 1,170,000 0.820 25/09/2011 - 24/09/2015
25/09/2009 1,470,000 - (300,000) 1,170,000 0.820 25/09/2012 - 24/09/2015
25/09/2009 1,470,000 - (300,000) 1,170,000 0.820 25/09/2013 - 24/09/2015
25/09/2009 1,470,000 - (300,000) 1,170,000 0.820 25/09/2014 - 24/09/2015
28/06/2010 - 150,000 (90,000) 60,000 0.996 25/09/2010 - 24/09/2015
28/06/2010 - 150,000 (90,000) 60,000 0.996 25/09/2011 - 24/09/2015
28/06/2010 - 150,000 (90,000) 60,000 0.996 25/09/2012 - 24/09/2015
28/06/2010 - 150,000 (90,000) 60,000 0.996 25/09/2013 - 24/09/2015
28/06/2010 - 150,000 (90,000) 60,000 0.996 25/09/2014 - 24/09/2015
13,850,000 750,000 (1,950,000) 12,650,000
Out of the 12,650,000 outstanding share options (2009: 712,650,00015 & R 1TE M BB (=TT N
13,850,000), 2,810,000 share options (2009: nil) were exercisable. £ :13,850,00017 ) 1 - H #12,810,00017 H A% 1
(ZE2ZTNE &) ZAIITEAY-
The fair values of the share options granted under the Synergis RZT—TF A+ /\BIREHN S BRET
Option Scheme on 28 June 2010 were determined using the Binomial B TRHZERIEZ A AR BT
Option Pricing Model. The fair values of the share options, and BERAET - BRECAFERZENRAZ
significant inputs into the model and assumptions were as follows: BEHBRBRREOT:

750,000 share options

exercisable from 25 September 2010
to 24 September 2015
AR=Z—ZFNA=+HAE
E-E-RAFAA=-+TAL

17 £:2750,0001 & % 2
Fair value per share option (HK$) RN TE (BB 0.257
Spot price (HK$) HEE (BT 0.98
Exercise price (HK$) TEE (BT 0.996
Expected volatility TERTIRIE 48.33%
Expected life of the options (years) TEERRE AR A U (4R ) 5.28
Risk-free rate 4 3 b 1) = 1.749%
The expected volatilities were based on the historical volatilities of TEEHRIR IR BEA R AR M ERR B EBAREA

the share prices of the Company. ZIRIBEETE ©
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11 Taxation
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5%
(2009: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits for the year.
Taxation on other overseas profits has been calculated on the
estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates of taxation
prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

11 RIE
BB BB IR FE ARG ERBOSF AR R
16.5% (ZZEZTNF 1 16.5% ) (EL B - Hb)8
SNFIE R DR F NG AT EEFOR FIA A £ B E
EERAAEBRR ZBITHRFE-

2010 2009
—E-EF ZETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT
Current taxation g HRE
Hong Kong profits tax BENSH
— provision for the year —F RS 5,339 5,547
— under provision in prior years —BAEFETEEME 38 108
Overseas tax BN IR
— provision for the year —FRNEE 1 15
— over provision in prior year — BT FEBERE (8) =
Deferred taxation (credit)/expenses (note 25) BEERIE (5T A), /X
(Ktat 25) (687) 663
4,683 6,333

The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate of the

home country of the Company as follows:

AREBERTANS A 2 IR ERIRA QR A AEBR
IHEEREEZERVKZERLT

2010 2009
—E-FF —ZTThEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Profit before taxation B B4 A A 22,997 32,578
Adjusted for: Share of loss of an associate FE: KB ERRZEE - 410
22,997 32,988
Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5% B E16.5% (ZETHE:

(2009:16.5%) 16.5% )5t & 3,794 5,443
Effect of different taxation rates in other countries HMBERAKH R =EFE (381) (318)
Under provision in prior years BAFEREEBTE 30 108
Income not subject to taxation BARBRBA 1 (46)
Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes AT H0RL A 215 88
Unrecognised tax losses RERR 2 BIEEE 1,024 1,058

4,683 6,333
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12 Profit Attributable to Equity Holders of the
Company
The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt with
in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of a profit
of HK$16,589,000 (2009: HK$13,558,000).

12 FLAFRESAAEGERT

RARBFEHREANRIEZ AR RIRIEZEA
FE (555 ) A5 1516,589,0007T (ZBEH, B
13,558,0007T ) °

13 Dividends 13 KR
2010 2009
—E-TF ZETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T PR T T
(@) Dividends attributable to the current year: (a) AFEEMES:
Interim dividend paid of 1.5 HK cents (2009: Bk 2 P EREFR
2.5 HK cents) per ordinary share TRAR B 51
(ZZTh4 BE2.50) 4,980 8,300
Final dividend proposed of 3.5 HK cents Bk R AR BB AR
(2009: 5.0 HK cents) per ordinary share TR A 3510
(ZZZ 4 B¥S.00L) 11,620 16,600
16,600 24,900
(b) Dividend attributable to the previous year, by BRE—EFBEER EBRAEA
approved and paid during the year: FRBREN TN 2 FBAR
8
Final dividend of 5.0 HK cents (2009: 2.5 HK RN BB
cents) per ordinary share TR A E5.01L
(ZZZNEF BK2.50) 16,600 8,300

At a meeting held on 25 March 2011, the Company’s board of
directors resolved to recommend a final dividend of 3.5 HK cents per
ordinary share for the year ended 31 December 2010. This proposed

N—=

R_Z——

B IEFE 2

FZA-THARBIZEEL AR
RAERGHEAREBEE_T—ZTF+_A=1+—
&3 RS BT BRER3.5

final dividend is not reflected as a dividend payable in these financial
statements, until it has been approved by the shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.

MEEEEEARAT 2010 F8)
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14 Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the Group's profit
attributable to the equity holders by the weighted average number

of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the Group's profit
attributable to the equity holders by the weighted average number
of ordinary shares outstanding after adjusted for the potential

14 BEREF
FRIRE AR B R TH AR B AR AE 155 A G A B
FIBR A E R B BT L BARNIE T BT E -

dilutive effect in respect of outstanding employee share options Bo

during the year.

SRR TS DA S R £5 7 A 2
B DA B4 PO R 17 02 2 0 B IR 2 VB A 89
PR B B BT ARE T

2010 2009

—E-ZF —ETAF

Profit attributable to equity holders (HK$'000) SR A AEMEEF CB¥Tr) 18,347 26,152

Weighted average number of ordinary shares BEEITE R IMNE TS (FR)

issued ('000) 332,000 332,000

Adjustments for share option (‘000) R HE (TH 1,098 -
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for 5 IS8k 2 FI| 9 & 38 IS~ AnAE S5

diluted earnings per share (‘000) (T 333,098 332,000

Basic earnings per share (HK cents) BRREARZF B 5.5 7.9

Diluted earnings per share (HK cents) FlEsRF (BEL) 5.5 7.9
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15 Property, Plant and Equipment and 15 ¥ BERRMRIEME
Investment Properties
Leasehold Furniture Investment
improve- Motor and properties
ments vehicles equipment Total (Note)
HEMERE AE BERRE it REWE
(Ktat)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BB T BB BB T BB
At 1 January 2009 R=ZZ2ZBRE-A-H
Cost/valuation (Note) A/ & (Aat) 5,155 1,496 30,393 37,044 2,000
Accumulated depreciation ZFME (5,154) (638) (19,439) (25,231) =
Net book value/valuation (Note) BEFE/hE (M) 1 858 10,954 11,813 2,000
Year ended 31 December 2009 HE-ZTNE
tTZRA=+—-HLEE
Opening net book value/valuation (Note) S #NBREFE, /(& (A7) 1 858 10,954 11,813 2,000
Additions NE 2,955 683 8,141 11,779 -
Disposals HE M (23) (123) (147) =
Depreciation nE (351) (314) 4,121 (4,786) =
Closing net book value/valuation (Note)  E R BRTEFE, /(5{E (#1:F) 2604 1204 14851 18659 2,000
At 31 December 2009 R-ZBEAF+=A=+-H
Cost/valuation (Note) A/ fh1E (ATat) 3,818 2,006 36,654 42,478 2,000
Accumulated depreciation ZEHE (1,214) (802) (21,803) (23,819) =
Net book value/valuation (Note) REFE/hE (f2) 2,604 1,204 14,851 18,659 2,000
Year ended 31 December 2010 BE-_ZT-Zf§
+TZA=+—HLEE
Opening net book value/valuation (Note) S #NBREFE, /(& (A7) 2,604 1,204 14,851 18,659 2,000
Exchange differences MEHZR 20 4 38 62 -
Additions NE 408 229 3,707 4,344 =
Disposals HeE = (12) (16) (28) =
Disposal of subsidiary HENBAR - - M (1 =
Reclassification BN (86) = 86 = =
Depreciation e (758) (465) (5,026) (6,249) =
Closing net book valueivaluation (Note) ~ FRIKEFME /fEE (M) 2188 ¢ 9%0 13639 16787 2,000
At 31 December 2010 R-Z-ZF+-A=1+-H
Cost/valuation (Note) BA/ 58 (A1) 4,263 2,170 40,245 46,678 2,000
Accumulated depreciation BitiE (2,075) (1,210) (26,606) (29,891) =
Net book value/valuation (Note) REFEHE (A2 2,188 960 13,639 16,787 2,000
Note: The investment properties are carried at fair value and are revalued at Mt REWERFRHBBLFEYEGERMETA

year-end date on the basis of their open market value by an independent
professional property valuer, Knight Frank Petty Limited.
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16 Subsidiaries 16 BT

Company
¥ NN
2010 2009
—E-=fF —EENEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Unlisted shares, at cost FE LR Hzﬁiﬁ@ 85,888 84,414
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUS BB A B FRIA 60,786 65,916
146,674 150,330
Amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free and FEWT B AR FRIBIVEER R RAEEXK
repayable on demand and mainly denominated in Hong Kong BB K EBD A BN
dollars.
Details of principal subsidiaries which, in the opinion of the directors, EERATENEREEREE T ENBA
affected the results and assets of the Group, are set out in note 31 A Z FBEN IS RERMIFE -
to the financial statements.
On 21 September 2010, the following subsidiary was disposed by RZE—ZTFNAAZ+—H AEEHE T
the Group and its particulars before the disposal were as follows: MEAR - HERBEFELT:
Place of Effective
incorporation Issued and paid up/ percentage of
and operation registered capital interest held
Name = A S B Principal activities ERTRAR FEERER
=18 AR 1t 2 FTEEK EME R Batk
Supreme Property Macau Provision of property and 1 share of MOP60,000 60%
Management Co. Ltd BT facility management and 1 share of
Mo EEEGRA A services and property MOP40,000
management consultancy 1% &5 P9 %560,000
services TCZ WD R IR E(E

R Y2 K& E B R SH P9 #540,0007T 2 A%
LA ) % & 12 A RS BR 7% %
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17 Associate

17 BB LT

2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETAF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T ok eIy
Share of assets, at the beginning of the year DIEEE—FA) - 1,703
Share of loss for the year DEFEAEE - (410)
Exchange differences MEHZR - 1
Disposal HE = (1,294)
Share of assets, at the end of the year DHEE-—FKR - =
The Group's aggregated share of loss of its associate are as follows: AEBEGEBE AT 2BEBENT:
2010 2009
—s-8F  -—TTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Loss &8 = (410)
18 Contracting Work-in-progress 18 EREHNIE
2010 2009
—®-%¥F -TThE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Contract costs incurred plus attributable profits & #IR A D0 FEAS 3 7 i 7] 78 B &5 18
less foreseeable losses 409 22
Represented by: ELIVE
Amounts due from contract customers e & K= I8 409 22

HEEEEMERAR 2010 £



19 Receivables

FE W % IR

2010 2009

—E-FF —ETNF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BT IT

Accounts receivable e AR 3R 76,426 66,384
Retention receivables FEUURE & 2,882 2,328
Other receivables H b e W 5k 8 10,396 11,088
89,704 79,800

As of 31 December 2010, accounts receivable of HK$14,216,000
(2009: HK$15,354,000) were past due but not impaired. These
relate to a number of independent customers for whom there is no
recent history of default. The ageing analysis from the due date of
these accounts receivable is as follows:

R-E—ZF+_A=+—0 @fERRE
2 FEUBR T A5 %14,216,0007T ( —EZTNF -
P HE15,354,0007T ) © bk & 2 {8 B 3 3 4% HE K
CHNBYREF -ZERUEZIRAHASE
ZEREBE O ¢

2010 2009

—®-%¥F  -TTNF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T B FT

Not yet due i A 480 2 62,210 51,030
Days past due B H B &

1 to 30 days 1230H 10,399 9,173

31 to 60 days 31260H 2,751 4,115

61 to 90 days 61290H 504 134

Over 90 days 908 K 562 1,932

76,426 66,384

The credit period of the Group’s accounts receivable generally ranges
from 30 to 60 days (2009: 30 to 60 days). The majority of the
Group's accounts receivable are denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

There were no accounts receivable impaired as of 31 December
2010 (2009: Nil). The maximum exposure to credit risk at the
reporting date is the carrying value of each class of receivable
mentioned above. The Group does not hold any collateral as security.

AEBRKERZEER BN F=1tE~T
HCZEZEAF  =Z+EXRTRH) AEEZEK
IRAR B AEE BB -

RZZE-—ZF+ZA=+—B UEEKER
BE(ZFTAF E) RAREARANGE
ERR A LS BUGREMAR 2 REE A&
3 R A (T AR (R o
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BRI T RE

20 Amounts Due From/To Fellow Subsidiaries
and an Intermediate Holding Company
Amounts due from/to fellow subsidiaries and an intermediate

20

Bl EARRHEAFR—RER
EEARRIR
el AR RN EA R R—REBERA A

holding companies are unsecured, interest free, repayable on MIENEER B - AREREERNEES
demand and denominated in Hong Kong dollars. BfLe
21 Cash and Cash Equivalents 21 i@ RB&EE
Group Company
rEE AT
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E2-%F% ZETNE —Z-%F —ETNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT
Cash at bank and in hand RITFERERS 58,227 85,254 49 31
Short-term bank deposits RHRITER 19,828 3,483 = =
Cash and cash equivalents RekBAeEE 78,055 88,737 49 31

The majority of the Group’s cash and cash equivalents is
denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

AEBZRE PREFERID UAEBEREN -

22 Payables and Accruals 22 EFRREREER
Group Company
r5EE b YN

2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-EF —EBENF —E-ZF —EBENF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BT T BETR BT T
Accounts payable ANE S 32,502 31,600 - =
Retention payables ERRES 810 701 = =
Other payables and accruals Hofth JETFRIB R FEET B 31,630 32,583 2,732 2,572
64,942 64,884 2,732 2,572

HMEEEKEERAR 2010 F&H
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23

Payables and Accruals (Continued)

The credit period of the Group’s accounts payable generally ranges
from 30 to 60 days (2009: 30 to 60 days). The ageing analysis of
accounts payable by due date is as follows:

22 BRERERERA &)

AEERNERZEER RN F=1tERT
HCERAF  =+ZER+TRH) ENRRER
HBESBZREDTNT

2010 2009

—E-ZF —EENEF

HK$’000 HK$'000

BET T BT T

Not yet due i A 480 2 17,564 19,333
Days past due mHEIE

1 to 30 days 1230H 8,444 6,168

31 to 60 days 31260H 2,284 1,239

61 to 90 days 61290H 812 2,187

Over 90 days 90H A E 3,398 2,673

32,502 31,600

The majority of the Group’s accounts payable are denominated in
Hong Kong dollars.

REE 2 ENRRRIBMDABE BEAL

Share Capital 23 B%F
2010 2009
—ZE-ZF —ETNF
HK$°000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Authorised: JEE
10,000,000,000 ordinary shares of 10,000,000,000% & X E &
HK$0.10 each PEH0.107T 2 AR 1,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BEZETRHE -
332,000,000 ordinary shares of 332,000,0000% & I EE
HK$0.10 each PEH0.107T 2 AR 33,200 33,200
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BRI T RE

24 Capital and Reserves 24 BE KGR
(a) Group (a) ~5£H
Details of movement in the reserves of the Group are set out REBEREEHFEHNERE -
on page 72.
(b) Company (b) ARFH
Employee
Share Share  Contributed share option Retained Total
capital premium surplus reserve profits equity
EEERE
TS REGEE BARE i REEF BHAH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BB BB BB BETT BETT BETT
At 1 January 2009 RZZZNF-A—-AR 33,200 25913 82,601 - 9,001 150,715
Profit attributable to equity holders ZN7 &) ki A ATE (%7
of the Company (note 12) (Wi 12) - - - - 13,558 13,558
Total recognised income FABAZ WA EE
for the year - - - - 13,558 13,558
2008 final dividend paid BRZZZNFERBKRE
(note 13) (Bt 13) - - - - (8,300) (8,300)
2009 interim dividend paid BER-ZTNFEPHRE
(note 13) (it 13) - - - - (8,300) (8,300)
Share option scheme B2l - - - 460 = 460
- - - 460 (16,600) (16,140)
At 31 December 2009 R-ZFNF+-A=1—H 33,200 25,913 82,601 460 5,959 148,133
At 1 January 2010 RZE-F4—-A—-H 33,200 25913 82,601 460 5,959 148,133
Profit attributable to equity holders 77 AIRHER B A FEfh & F
of the Company (note 12) (Bt 12) - - - - 16,589 16,589
Total recognised income FABAZMAEE
for the year - - - - 16,589 16,589
2009 final dividend paid BR-ZTNFERBRE
(note 13) (Bt 13) = = = = (16,600) (16,600)
2010 interim dividend paid BERZE-SEERHKRE
(note 13) (st 13) - - - - (4,980) (4,980)
Share option scheme B2l - - - 1,014 - 1,014
- - - 1,014 (21,580) (20,566)
At 31 December 2010 R-E2-2F+-fA=1+-H 33,200 25,913 82,601 1,474 968 144,156
Note: Mt -

(a)

The contributed surplus represents the difference between the
consolidated shareholders’ funds of the subsidiaries and the nominal
value of the Company’s shares issued for the acquisition of these
subsidiaries at the time of the Group’s reorganisation in 2003. Under
the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the Company
may make distributions to its members out of the contributed surplus.

MEEEEEARAT 2010 F8)
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25 Deferred Taxation
Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences under
the liability method using tax rates substantively enacted as at the
balance sheet date.

The movement on the net deferred tax liabilities account is as

25 EERIA
ﬁkmﬁ%%mﬁa% B2 B R R AR
ER R EREG

BEETHIBEERE 2280 T -

follows:

2010 2009
—E-ZF ZZEENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT
Beginning of the year E?ﬂ 2,090 1,427

Deferred taxation recognised in consolidated elEmRERLZ
income statement (note 11) J;?%LTRIE (Wit 11) (687) 663
End of the year FR 1,403 2,090

The movement on the deferred tax assets and liabilities (prior to
offsetting of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) during
the year is as follows:

ﬁk%ﬁlﬁﬁF‘&ﬁ1§ (EWEW%H)EEET;‘Z%IEE

Deferred tax liabilities Deferred tax assets
ELBEEE ELHEEE
Accelerated Accounting
tax Fair tax
depreciation  value gains Total depreciation Total
NEHERE LAFEERE @i BHENE st

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ABTT  BARTT  A®TT BRIt A%T:R

At 1 January 2009 RZZETNnF—H—H 1,576 34 1,610 183 183
Charged to consolidated RizsBakilk

income statement 624 - 624 (39) (39)
At 31 December 2009 RZZZNE+=A=1+—H 2,200 34 2,234 144 144
Credited to consolidated REFEBRERTA

income statement (637) - (637) 50 50
At 31 December 2010 R-ZE-ZTF+-A=1+-—H 1,563 34 1,597 194 194

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried forward to
the extent that realisation of the related tax benefit through future
taxable profits is probable. The Group has unrecognised tax losses
of HK$13,763,000 (2009: HK$10,347,000) to carry forward against
future taxable income. These tax losses are expiring from 2011
through 2015.

MEENFHIBBEMERNELHBEEER
MBS T RRE Al G538 1B K R FE R Bl s
FEIRME D - AEE BB 13,763,0007T (=
TR N B 110,347,0007T ) 7 K HE R F 1B &S
1B 0] 4588 DU $5 R 2R 2 FERR B UR A o itk B TE &
BER-E——FZ2_FT—AFNER-°
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BRI T RE

25 Deferred Taxation (Continued) 25 RIERIA (&)
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally EAEAERNTBEEREEEREAHIES
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax EHES - MIRER IR &R — B Bk - B e
liabilities and when the deferred taxes relate to the same fiscal BEEFIEEERELERIEAE G K - E5t
authority. The following amounts, determined after appropriate NEZEEHEE TIVeBEReEEARRNA

offsetting, are shown in the consolidated balance sheet. HIER o

2010 2009
—E-=fF —ZEThF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T PR T T
Deferred tax assets BRI EE (194) (144)
Deferred tax liabilities RIEFIE B (E 1,597 2,234
1,403 2,090

26 Operating Lease Commitments 26 EEHFRIE

The future aggregate minimum lease rental expenses under non-
cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

Land and buildings

RETITHBELEEEAR AR NN REHR

TERARIT:

Office equipment

THREF WARRE

2010 2009 2010 2009

—E-ZF —TThE —E-ZF —“ETHE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BET T BET T BETT

Within one year —FR 3,878 3,083 364 364
In the second to FE-_FREARF

fifth years inclusive (BREEEME) 3,338 1,408 728 1,092

7.216 4,491 1,092 1,456

Included in the operating lease commitment is HK$1,403,000 (2009:
HK$1,280,000) payable to the intermediate holding companies
within one year from the balance sheet date.

HEEEEEMERAT 2010 F8
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27 Capital Commitments

27 BERIE

Office equipment

WAERE
2010 2009
—E-FF —ZETRAF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Authorised but not contracted for BEEERRTY 2,617 4,267
Contracted but not provided for BRI AER BB - 1,101

28 Notes to Statement of Cash Flows
(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to cash generated

28 BB &RMaE
() REBARACERBELECRSHERR

from operations

2010 2009
—E-=fF ZETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T ok e
Operating profit £ A 22,997 32,903
Share option expense RS 1,212 460
Depreciation e 6,249 4,786
Interest income FEWA (43) (49)
Loss on disposal of property, LEWE  BRER&
plant and equipment ZEBE 5 19
Operating profit before working EEERBIYRI LS
capital changes i A 30,420 38,119
Increase in contracting work-in-progress EREEHITIRE N (387) (17)
(Increase)/decrease in receivables FEU R IB (38 h0) R (10,392) 12,336
Decrease/(increase) in utility NARWIRE REMNFERLD
deposits and prepayments (3&0) 3,963 (5,286)
Change in net balances with 7] 54 B J&8 12 R 4 A B
fellow subsidiaries 205 (1,041)
Decrease in payables and accruals FEAS FRIE K FE 5T B AR (627) (6)
(Decrease)/increase in amount due to FEN —REBER A RIFRIE
an intermediate holding company CR),/1Em (2.322) 3,629
Exchange translation P& 3, 120 (1
Cash generated from operations KEEREE RS 20,980 47,733
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BRI T RE

28 Notes to Statement of Cash Flows (continued) 28

(b) Disposal of subsidiary

On 21 September 2010, the Company disposed of Supreme

Property Management Co. Ltd.

ReRBEME &
(b) HEMEBELTR

R-B—ZEAR—+—A AQAILE
MEMEERERAT-

2010
—E-2F
HK$’000
BETT
Net assets disposed HEEEFE
Office equipment FENE 1
Accounts receivable FEURBR 5K 488
Cash and bank deposits BRe RIRITFER 131
Non-controlling interests FEE R A (136)
484
Analysis of net cash inflow FIREMAZ D
Cash consideration ReENE 484
Cash and bank deposits disposed of Fr &R & RIRITER (131)
Net cash inflow FERERA 353
29 Related Party Transactions 29 REALES
(a) Key management personnel compensation (@) FEEBAEHM
2010 2009
—E-EF —ETAF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T BT
Fees ik 480 373
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e EZMREYH S 8,532 9,060
Discretionary bonus BB IEAL 1,336 3,061
Pension — defined contribution scheme RiRe —REHRNKEE 387 464
Share option expense R 351 137
11,086 13,095

HEEEEEMERAT 2010 F8




29 Related Party Transactions (Continued)
(b) Significant related party transactions
The following is a summary of the significant related party

29 REALR S (&)
(b) EXEEALRS
AREBRFRNETERBEALTRZ S

transactions carried out by the Group during the year: 20T
2010 2009
—E-ZF ZETNF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
&t BT T BT T

Service charges paid to an M—RERZERARZNZ

intermediate holding company k%2 (i) (16,682) (9,373)
Facility management income froma  KE—XRARZMEBAFZ

fellow subsidiary RIEE B WA (i) 526 450
Rental expenses paid to HeRZZHT

- an intermediate holding company ——RERERA A (i) (65) =

— a fellow subsidiary ——RRARHEBE A A (i) (1,552) (1,943)
Other services from D= NI

2 H AR

— an intermediate holding company — —xEM[ERAA (iv) 516 945

— fellow subsidiaries — RRWB AT (iv) 2,628 1,135
Consultancy fee income from KA TS ARZERERA

— an intermediate holding company ——XEMER AR (v) 807 558

— related companies —FE R T] v) 1,038 306
Notes: Hiat

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Service charges paid in respect of administrative services provided
by the intermediate holding company to the Group which were
reimbursed at cost based on time and expenses allocated to the
Group.

Facility management income earned from services rendered to a fellow
subsidiary, which was mutually agreed by both parties.

Rental expenses paid to an intermediate holding company and a
fellow subsidiary, mutually agreed by both parties.

Other services fees earned/(paid) on services including security, repair
and maintenance, laundry, cleaning, etc. rendered, which were
mutually agreed by both parties.

Consultancy fee income earned for rendered services to an
intermediate holding company and related companies, as agreed by
both parties.

30 Holding Companies
The directors regard Upper Luck Holdings Limited, a company
incorporated in British Virgin Islands, as being the ultimate holding
company and Smart Lane Holdings Limited, a company incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands, as being the immediate holding

company.

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

h—RERZERA B AAKERHEZTHER
% RES REAEE 2 RS RK
XA

RIEE WA THIRE T3 5 5E [ — K B R B
R AR GRS

A—REMERARE-—RAZMNBERAFZ
e RS IRE T HE AT -

MATRE R (BERET  BERRE K
REBERERS)RES B EMRR (X
M) z&R-

B BWATRE 73 1 5E M — RKERZERA
A R R AR (R AR o

30 ZERATF
FEERNEB R R B SR 2 Upper Luck
Holdings Limited A& A3 A R] - M B 4R
REE S MAK I Z Smart Lane Holdings Limited
REEERAT -
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BRI T RE

31 Principal Subsidiaries

Place of
incorporation
and

31 EEMEBLT

Issued and paid
up/registered

Effective
percentage of

operation capital interest held
Name MR LR Principal activities CRTRAR FBERER
“18 REME TEEHR BRI Bk
Interest held directly
BHERE#ER
Synergis Holdings (BVI) Limited British Virgin Investment holding 100,000 ordinary 100%
Islands’ REER share of HK$0.1
REERAREHS each
100,000/% & AR EI (&
BT Z
Rl
Interest held indiirectly
FE A
Synergis Management Hong Kong Provision of property management 206,837 ordinary 100%
Services Limited BB services and investment holding shares of HK$1
MEERRBERLIA RMUEMEEERSE RIREER each
206,837k B EE
BTz EER
Service Pro Limited Hong Kong Provision of property services 2 ordinary shares of 100%
A RIS B R QA BB AR RS HK$1 each
2R BRREERS 1T
2 EEk
Hsin Sheng Security and Hong Kong Provision of security and 2 ordinary shares of 100%
Consultancy Services Limited 2~ &% consultancy services HK$1 each
MR RERRBER A R? he R 2 K R R AR 75 2R BREERS 1T
2 EER
Optimum Engineering Limited Hong Kong Provision of repair and 2 ordinary shares of 100%
EATRBERAA BB maintenance services HK$1 each
A4S RIRE RS 2R BRREERS 1T
2 EER
Laundrimate Service Limited Hong Kong Provision of laundry services 2 ordinary shares of 100%
HERERB AR AR BB RRAER RS HK$1 each
2R GRREERS 1T
2 EEk
Master Clean Service Limited Hong Kong Provision of cleaning services 2 ordinary shares of 100%
ZEREER QA BB RABR RS HK$1 each
2R BRREERS 1T
2 EEk
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31 Principal Subsidiaries (Continued)

Place of
incorporation
and

31 EEMBLT (2

Effective
percentage of

Issued and paid
up/registered

operation capital interest held
Name HEMRIER Principal activities CRITRAZR FEEBERER
£ R TEXK = AR BatE
Interest held indlirectly (Continued)
iR E#Ew (&)
Synergis Facility Management Hong Kong Provision of facility management 2 ordinary shares of 100%
Limited BB services HK$1 each
MEREEEREAERAA RAEEEE B RS 2R EGREERE 1T
2 TR
S-Club Limited Hong Kong Sales of products, provision of 1 ordinary share of 100%
BB copying services and property HK$1
holding and provision of 1REESEITZ
membership programmes Tk
HEEm REEHRE HEME
iR e ETHA
Synergis Property Management PRC (wholly Provision of property management, RMB9,000,000 100%
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. ? owned foreign repair and maintenance of AR #9,000,0007T
HEWMEBE (ORI ARATE enterprise) sophisticated equipment and
PR (INEBE indoor cleaning services, and
=) property management consultancy
services
REMEER BRERBEERER
ERERRES ARV EE BB
AR 75
Synergis Property Services PRC (wholly Provision of property and facility RMB11,000,000 100%
(Beijing) Co., Ltd.? owned foreign management services, property AR %11,000,0007T
MEWMER®E (ER)ERATE enterprise) agent and property consultancy
HE (NEEE services
®2) RUEMERZBERRY  FHEL
LR EEBRERSE
1 This is investment holding company with no specific place of operation. 1 ZARBIEEER AR WEABKE T, -
2 Previously known as “Hsin Sheng Security Services Limited" . 2 RIS (TR REZREBER AR -
3 These are not registered company names but merely for identification 3 ZEWIFMARRTE  WEHRSE-

purposes only.
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Five Year Financial Summary

AFHHREE

Nine months
Year ended Year ended ended
31 December 31 December 31 December
201 2009 2008
éf? 8z 8= Year ended 31 March
—e-8x -zzhE -—FE)\F _ BE-AST RIEFR
+=A=t+-B +=ZA=+-B +=ZA=t-H 2008 2007
LEE ILFE ENEA —EEN\F i 3
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT BETL BETT BETL
Operating Results REXR
Revenue Wisk 578,180 546,837 350,540 430,488 367,753
Operating profit TR 22,997 32,903 24,474 32,080 25,447
Share of profits/(losses) of HMELAEHER
jointly controlled entities WA/ (B8) - - 50 @ =
Loss on disposal of a jointly HE-RERE BB EE
controlled entity - - (363) - -
Share of (loss)/profit of an associate AME—FKBERF
(BR)/&F - (410) 513 533 291
Gain on liquidation of an associate BE-REE AR MR - 85 - - -
Profit before taxation BB AR R 22,997 32,578 24,674 32,609 25,738
Taxation IR (4,683) (6,333) (3,709) (5,413) (4,062)
Profit for the year FRE 18,314 26,245 20,965 27,196 21,676
Non-controlling interests SRR 33 (93) 187 (892) (553)
Profit attributable to equity holders of KRARRERBAEERR
the Company 18,347 26,152 21,152 26,304 21,123
Assets and Liabilities BERER
Assets BE
Property, plant and equipment % BEKEE 16,787 18,659 11,813 3,789 5,550
Investment properties REME 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,080 2,060
Jointly controlled entities HREEHEE - - - 818 743
Associate 5%%2} Al - - 1,703 1,472 832
Prepayments AAFHE - - - 6,504 =
Deferred tax assets ERHEEE 194 144 183 292 516
Current assets nEEE 175,246 180,021 171,473 211,414 217,611
Total assets BERSE 194,227 200,824 187,172 226,369 227,312
Liabilities af
Current liabilities EI=KE 68,111 71,515 68,781 51,702 59,843
Deferred tax liabilities BEEHEBEE 1,597 2,234 1,610 412 649
Long service payment liabilities ARBLEE 570 1,255 945 314 260
Total liabilities aELE 70,278 75,004 71,336 52,428 60,752
Non-controlling interests FERER 265 424 292 1,985 800
Equity attributable to equity holders of RREIRERE AR ER
the Company 123,684 125,396 115,544 171,956 165,760
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Major Properties
E:2IES
Properties Held for Investment at 31 December 2010 RIZE—TF+_A=+—BREREZYHE

Percentage of
Group’s Interest

Description Use Status Lease Term AEB AL
F1E Ag o HEFH EREIL
Loading Bay L101 on 1st Floor, Carpark Rental Medium 100%

Fortune Commercial Building,
No.362 Sha Tsui Road, Tsuen Wan,
New Territories

60/27,700th shares of and in The
Remaining Portion of Tsuen Wan
Town Lot No. 355

RZEPIREIRERHEANEIERE BB kil B 100%
[&L1012 /& M b EX 35550 R X 5527,70013
2609

Car Park Nos. P250, P251, P252, Carpark Rental Medium 100%

P253, P254, P255, P256 and P257,
Sun Hing Garden, No.2 On Po Lane,
Tai Po, New Territories
24/64,299th shares of and in Tai Po
Town Lot No. 26
SRS 2 4 B 255 B BUEE P250 ~P251 + JHEEfL aicl H Hf 100%
P252 ~P253 +P254 +P255 ~ P256 & P2575%
B (i NI T 0 ER 2657 £864,29917 2 2417
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Announcement of interim results 20 August 2010
Announcement of annual results 25 March 2011
Ex-dividend date for proposed final dividend 27 May 2011
Annual General Meeting for 2011 7 June 2011

Payment date for proposed final dividend 15 June 2011
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DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
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Chong Hing Bank Limited
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The Bank of East Asia, Limited
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107-109 Wai Yip Street

Kwun Tong

Kowloon, Hong Kong

BB EHE

B E41107-1095%
a0

Butterfield Fulcrum Group
(Bermuda) Limited
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Investor Services Limited
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